Northern United Charier Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting

July17, 2018
Open Session 2:00 p.m.

Teleconference locations:
Cutten Resource Center Classroom
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA

Mt. Shasta Learning Center
510 N. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta, CA

Records Office
210 Lindley Road, Petrolia, CA

Any writings distributed either as part of the Board packet, or within 72 hours of a regular meeting, can
be viewed at the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a) Northern United Charter Schools will, on
request, make agendas avdailable in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in
an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommaodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Northem United Charter Schools' office.

A digital copy of our board packet is available at www.nucharters.org.
If you are interested in a hard copy of the packet, please contact Lynda Speck or Shari Lovett at (707)
445-2660.



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are proud to be
: Equal Opportunity Employers.
1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: Items fo be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. Action

2. BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan NU - Humboldt Charter School Action
2.2 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU - Humboldt Charter School Action
3. CONSENT AGENDA Information

3.1 Approval of Warrants & Payroll
3.2 Approval of Minutes
3.3 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA Information

4,1 Comments by the Public
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are
fimited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the
agenda. Should comments from the public pertain to a charge or complaint against an employee of Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, the Board encourages the speaker to utilize the

_ schools' written complaint procedures to pursue the matter. The public will have an opportunity to comment on all

agenda items as those items are heard this evening.

5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE No items

6. RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS Information
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

6.4 Director

7. ADMINISTRATION No items
8. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION No ltems
9. FACILITIES | No ltems

10. FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING
10.1 ltems to consider for future agendas Information

11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1 Future Board meetings Information

12. ADJOURNMENT



Northern United Charter Schools

Board Meeting Agenda Background Information
July 17, 2018

Agenda ltem 1.

CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.1 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approve

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to adopt an LCAP. Using data and local stakeholder input, the LCAP

attempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school does well and areas for growth. It represents the
goals of all stakeholders and includes the resources the schools allocate to reach these goals. At each
Board meeting, the Board and the public will be notified of the Schools’ progress on the LCAPs' goals and
are encouraged to provide their input. The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and
the Humboldt County Office of Education (HCOE) have developed the 2018-19 LCAP. This document was
developed in coordination with the development of the 2018-19 District budget. The draft has been
reviewed by HCOE and Northemn United - Humboldt Charter School business office.

The LCAP has three goals:

1. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in the core -
academic areas. '

2. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate
education and are provided ample opportunity to learn in environments that reflect 21st century leaming.
3. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school climate and parent/community
involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all.

Fiscal Implications:
The LCAP and budget mirror each other.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith and Tammy Picconi



+LCAP Year (select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20}
| [2018-2019] }

Local Control
mgm Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
Acco u n ta b I I Ity P I a n Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

a n d A n n u a I U d ate Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts {not limits)
p LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data {o support completion

of this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA’s full data set; specific

( LC A P) Te m p Iate links to the rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Northern United — Humboldt Shari Lovett, Superintendent slovett@nucharters.org
{707)445-2660
Charter School

2018-2020 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

In order to fully understand our story, we have to discuss our past and why and how Northern United-Humboldt
'Charter School was created. When looking at our past, Mattole Valley Charter School (MVCS) was a
dependent charter school sponsored by Mattole Unified School District. Opening their doors on September 17,
1998, MVCS filled an important niche of serving students seeking a non-traditienal educational setting.

Students and families looking for alternatives to the traditional educational setting chose MVCS for the
follomng reasons: flexibility in school schedule, small learning environment, social atmosphere, special
‘education services, credit deficiencies, personalize learning opportunities, small teacher to student ratio,
individualized pacing and geographieal isolation of families and students who needed educational options.
Maintaining an enrollment of 750 students, MVCS served students in four contiguous counties in northern
California. As stated, many of the students who attended MVCS lived in rural and lower income areas in which
socioeconomic issues combined with geographical difficulties made homeschooling a way of life for many
famlhes Without the alternative that was offered by MVCS, many students would have been educated oufside :
the realm of public school and without support and accountabitity for student achievement. Because of f
MVCS’s goal of meeting families’ needs in a personalized nature, the educational programs adopted by MVCS
reflected a spectrum of pessibilities, including an independent study model in which parents provide most of the-
instruction with the credentialed teacher acting as advisor and mecting with the family regularly. Hybrid
independent study models developed in which students met with credential instructors and attended small group
iclasses. An independent model where students attended the majority of their instructional time at a learning
ccenter and instructed primarily by highly qualified, credentialed teachers was also an educational choice. With
the wide range of options, the staff at MVCS belicved that its weli-devel()ped educational program provided an
important niche that needed to be met in our community. However, in compliance with the Court of Appeal’s |
decision in Anderson Union High School District v. Shasta Secondary Home School (2016) 4 Cal.App.5th 262,
‘Mattole Valley Charter School had to close its doors. This where our story begins. Northern United-Humboldt
\Charter School was developed to fill the niche that Mattole Valley Charter School had once filled. Northern
United — Humboldt Charter School petitioned Humboldt County Office Education to become the first




countywide benefit charter in Humboldt County. Northern United — Humboldt Charter School’s petition was
approved on February 14, 2018. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will serve students in grades TK
- 12. Northern United — Humboldt Charter School students will be educated through personalized learning
programs. Within that context, students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental
learning projects, distance learning via current technology and community based education. Parents who enroll
their children in the Charter Schoel are co-facilitators of their child’s education. The parents can become the
primary facilitators in their children’s learning program if they choose. The Charter School will work with its
'students and parent facilitators by providing them with educational resources, an assigned independent study
teacher, and access to a team of educational staff. Parents/guardians and their children may collaborate with
‘their teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized curriculum, and
determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. The program parents select determine the degree to:
‘which the teacher is involved. This involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment capacity to one of
complete administration of the student learning process. Professional learning and parent education will be
available and encouraged.

LCAP Highlights

identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other
information, what progress is the LEA proudest of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that
success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students.

Greatest Progress

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicater for which
overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not
Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined
need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What
steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

Greatest Needs




Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student
group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning to take to address these periormance gaps?

Performance Gaps

if not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youih.

Increased or Improved services

Budget Summary

Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total General Fund Budget Expenditures For LCAP Year $3,920,054.00

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to ;
Meet The Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year $3,160,382.00

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool bui may not describe all General Fund Budget
Expenditures. Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP
year not included in the LCAP.

‘Audit fees

Legal fees

Advertisement
Fingerprinting fees
Postage

‘Certificated supervisors
Liability insurance )
‘Telephone communicatiions
Telephone lines/technology
Electricity

'Water services

‘Bottled water

Waste disposal

‘Equipment rental
‘Coordinators

iAccount fechnicians
Clerical technicians

Total of = $759,672.00



DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year $3,948,011.00




awoANno

BTETT el

|enjoy _ paoadxy

SaWO02INQ a|geainseay [enuuy

‘SBNLIoL B30
:SONUOlId S18S

;leob sy} Aq passaippe saljuold [B007 Jo/pue 91818

l €0
‘pPapesu se sjqe) ay) siealidng "dyD] Jeah soud ay) woyy sjeob sy 9y} Jo yoes 1oy o|qe} Suimo)jo} au; jo Adoo e a)e|dwon)
YXXXXX POMIIASY JeaA dVD1

ajepdn jenuuy




sainypusdxgy seinypusdxg $O0IAIBS/SUOHDY SOOINIOG/SUONOY
[enjoy pejewnsy pejebpng lenioy pauue|d
¢ uonoy
|
sainypuadxg sainypuadxg S0IAIOS/SUOHOY SOOIAIOS/SUOOY
lenjoy pejewuns pajebpng fenjoy paueld
Z uonoy
| !
I L
sesnypuadxy saunypusdxg S90INISG/SUONOY SOOINISS/SUOIOY
lenjoy pejewunsg pejebpng enjoy pauueld
| uopoy

‘Popesu se sjqe} auy eedldng Loes Joj ajqe} Buimoi|oj ay) o Adoo e e3e|dwiod pue gD Jeak Joud suy) woyy $20IAIRS/SUONDY BU1 ajeoljdng

SIDINIDG [ SUOIDY

lenoy

pajoadx3




sainjpuadxg sainjpuadx] SO2IAIDG/SUOIOY SS0IAIDG/SUONOY
[ENjOY pajewlsy pajebpng [enpy psuueid
. uonay
sain)puadxgy sainjpusdxy SOIAIOG/SUCHIY SOINIRQ/SUONOY
[BNISY pajewns3 pejebpng [enjoy psuue|d
9 uonoy
sainypuadxg gsainjipuadxg S9OIARG/SUONOY S8IIAIBG/SUONOY
[BenDy psjewls3 pajebpng [enjoy psauue|d
G uonoy
sainypuadxy salnupusadxgy Sa0IMBG/SUOOY S22IAleg/SUNOY
[ENPOY palewsy pajebpng [enjoy pauueld
7 uonoy
sainypuadxg sainypuadxy SAAIBG/SUOIDY SOOIAIRG/SUOIOY
[eNjoY psjewlnsy psjebpng [enjoy pauue|d




sainypuadxg sainjipuadxg SOINIDG/SUONOY SOINIDG/SUOHIY
[enjoy pajewssy pejebpng lenjoy pauue|d
L L uonay
sainypuadxg saJnypuadxgy SS0IAIRg/SUONOY S90IAIaG/SUONOY
[enjoy pajews3 pejebpng lenjoy pauueld
O—‘ uonoy
sainypuadxg sainypusdxgy $OINIDG/SUOHOY SO0INSG/SU0NDY
lenjoy pajewnss) pajebpng lenjoy pauueld
6 uondy
salnjpuadx3 seinypuedx] Se2IAIeG/SUONOY SO0IAIDG/SUOHIY
fenoy perewns3 pajebpng lemoy peuue|d

g uonoy




‘saInjipuadx3 |enjoy pejewns3 pue sainypuadxg pejebpng usamiaq seoualayip jeuSiew ue|dxg

w371 28U} Ag painseaw se [eof paje|ndipe sy} 9ASIYOR 0} SSOIAISS/SUOIOR SU) JO SSSUDANDDNS ||BISAO 3U] 2qu2sa(]

‘leob paje|noie sy} aasiyoe 0} S9IAISS/SUONOE SL) O uonejuaws|dwi [feJeAo ay) aquoseq

‘9|qeoijdde se ‘souqny uonenjea3 4497 9yl wolj ejep asuewiopad Buipnjoul ‘ejep awooNo sjgelnsesw [enuue
[enjoe 8sM "pepasu sk o|ge) sy ajedidng "dyD Jeah Joud sy} woly sjeob s,y37 ayj Jo yoes o} o|qe) Bumoljo) auy 1o Adoo e sje|dwon

sisfjeuy
salnypuedxy sainypuadxgy SOOIAIBG/SUONOY SeOIAIRG/SUoIOY
|enjoy pajewns3 psiobpng {enoy pauue|d
¢} uonoy
salnipuadxy satnjipusdxy S92IAIRG/SLOIOY . SOAISG/SUONOY

[enjoy psjewnss payebpng fenjoy peuue|d

Z1 uonay




WONNQ

B ET]

ETIE]T]

[enjoy pajoadx3

SaWI0IINQY geansea\ jenuuy

'salIolLd (8007
:SaljIolg Slels

:leob siyy Aq passalppe saijlold [ea0T Jojpue aje1g

¢ 1eod

'dV¥D1 SUl Ut punoy aq ued sebueyd asoy) aleym Amusp| ‘eiqedldde se ‘sougny uoiieneAz 4407 Ui JO sIsA[eue pue sisAjeue
SIY1 JO JNSai B se |eob siy} @ASIYOk 0} SSOIAISS pUB SUONOE 1O ‘'SoujaW ‘sawooino pajoadxe ‘[eob siuy) 0} apew sabueyo Aue aquosa(]




sain)jpuadxg

saInypuadxy SOOINIDG/SUONDY S@0IAISG/SUOIDY
[enjoy psjewls3 psjebpng lenjoy pauueid
¢ Uondy
W_
selnupuadxg selnypusdx] SODIAIOG/SUONOY S80IAIDG/SUONOY
[ENOY pajewl}sy pejebpng [enjoy pauue|d
¢ uondy
selnypusdxg seJnypuadxg SOOIAIDG/SUONOY SO0IAISG/SUOHOY
[enjoy parewns3 peebpng [enjoy pauueld
| uoijoy

‘Pepesu se ejqe; 8y 21edlidnq "yoes Joj 8ige) Buimojio) su Jo Adoo e eje|dwiod pue dyD Jeak Joud sy WoJy SeoIMIBS/SUoIDY 8y sleldng

S92IAIBG [ SUOLOY




'dvD1 @Y} Ul punoj aq ues sebueyd esoy) aisym Ayjuspl "s|gesidde se ‘solgny uoRen|ea 4497 9y Jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
SlU} Jo Jjnsal e se [eoB siy) sasiyoe 0] SSIIAIDS pue SUONOE 10 'SOUlBW ‘sawooine pajoadxe ‘|eob siu} 0] apew sabueys Aue aquasa(]

‘saInjipuadxy [en)oy pajewl}sg pue sainjipuadxy psebpng usamieq SeoUSIYIP [eUSIBW UleldXT

"v31 8y} Aq painsesuw se [eol pajenodiye ay) SASIYOR 0} SSOIAISS/SUOIIOR BU) JO SSBUSAIIISYS ||BJOA0 BU) 841I9Sa(]

'[eob pejenoiue sy} SASIYOER 0} SSOIAISS/SUOIIE 8U) JO UoHejusWIS|dLLN [JRISAO SU) aquosa(]

"9|qeoydde se ‘souqny uonenieas 4407 8yl wol ejep souewopad Bulpnjoul ‘e)ep awoono 9jqeinsesw [enuue
|enjoe esn "papaau se a|qe) ay} ajeoljdng 'dvD JeaA toud eyl wouy sjeob s,y37 oy} Jo yoes Joy ajqe} Buimoljoy ayj jo Adoo e a1gidworn

sisAjeuy

salnypuadxg selnypuadxgy STOINIBG/SUOIDY S80IAIDG/SUONDY
[enjoy pajewnss pejebpng lenjoy peuue|d

 uonoy




awoaIng

|enjoy

pajoadxy

SaW02}NQ JJqeainsesy [enuuy

:SONLIOL [8007]
'sepuoNy 91e1s

:leob siy) Aq pessalppe SsiloL4 [E207 Jo/puE 9)e1s

€ |eod




sainypuadxy

salnupusdxy $92|AI9G/SUCHIY S9IAIDG/SUONOY
[ENRY pajewlnsy pejebpng [eNnjoy pauue|d
y uonoy
sanypuadxgy sainjpuadxy SSOIAISG/SUOIIOY S90IAI9G/SUOIOY
[ENJOY pajewnsy psjebpng [ENRY pauueld
¢ uonoy
sainypusdxy sainypuadxy S9VIAIDG/SUOOY S30IAIBG/SUOIOY
[BNOY pajewlisy pajabpng [enjoy pauueld
Z uonoy
salnjipuadxy salnjipuadx3y S30IAIEG/SUOOY S821A9G/SUOIOY
[Ny psjelunsy pejebpng [ENOY pauuejd
L uopoy

‘Pepesu se s|qe) sy} sleslidng ‘Yoee Joy (qe) Buimoljo) ey jo Adod e ajeidwod pue 4y Jeak soud sy WwoJl} saoIneg/SUoIoY a4) alealdng

S92IAIDS [ SUOIJOY




‘|eob paje|nolle sy} 2ASIYOe O} SSOIAISS/SUORSE SU} JO UOEUSLLB|dWI [|BISAO BU} 8q19sa(]

"8|qedljdde sk ‘solgny uonen|eas] 4497 au) WoJy ejep souewopad Buipnoul ‘ejep sWoNo S|geInseaw [enuue
[enjoe &S "papaau sk 9|qe) sy} srealidng "dyD Jeah Joud auy woly sjeob s,y sy} Jo yoes Joy ajqe) Buimojjoy ay; Jo Adoo e a)9|dwon

sisfAjeuy
saJnjipuadxy saJnjipuadxy S80IAI9G/SU0IOY SOOINIDG/SUONOY
[Ny palewlsy pajebpng [enjoy pauue|d
J uonoy
saln)ipuadxg saln)puadxg S30IAIDG/SUOIDY Sa0IAIDG/SUCHY
[enjoy pajewss pejebpng lenyoy pauue|d
g uonoy
salnjypuadxg salnypuadxy SoIAISG/SUOOY SaDIAIDG/SUONOY
[Ny pajewlllsy pajebpng [enyoy psuue|d

G uoyoy




LB JHI9N

|[enjoy pajoadx3

SOWOJIN() JjesaInsesp [enuuy

:sonloLd |e00T
:sanUold Slels

:|eoB siy) Aq possaippe SaIjLIOLd [ED0T JO/pUe 818lS

¥ 1e0d

"dvO71 @Y1 Ul punoy 2q ued sabueyd asoy) aleym Ausp| slgedidde se ‘sougny uonenieag 4497 @y Jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
iU} 40 Ynsal e sk [eof SIY} 2ASIUDE 0] SODIAISS PUE SUONO. 1O ‘SoLjaW ‘sawooino pajoadxe ‘|eob siy; 0] apew sabueyd Aue aquoseq

‘sainjpuadx3 [enjoy pajewnisJ pue sainjipuadxg pejebpng usamiaq seouslayip leusiew ue|dxg

V31 8} Aq painseaw se [eob paje|noile 9y} aASIYSE 0} SRDIAIDS/SUOIOR SU) JO SSSUSAIJOSYS ||BI9A0 ay) aguosaq




sainjpuadx3 : sainypuadx3 SOUNIDG/SUOIIY STUAISS/SUONOY
[ENJOY pajewnsy parebpng |[enjoy pauueld
¢ uonoy
i
|
sainjipuadxy sainjpuadx3 SODIAIDG/SUONDY SOOINIBG/SUOIOY
[eNnDY pajeulnsy pajebpng [ENY psuue|d
¢ uonoy
sainjpuadxy sain)ipuadxy S90IAI8G/SUONOY S301/J9g/SUONDY
[eNPY pajewisy pajebpng [EMOY pauue|d
L uonoy

“PepasU se s|qe)} ay} sjedl|dn(g "yoea 1o} siqe) Bumoljoy ey Jo Adod e aleldwod pue JyDT Jeek Joud sy} Wol $8oIAIeS/SUcHoY Syl ejedldng

S90IAIOG | SUOlOY

woMnQ

swoong




‘saInypuadxg [ENOY palewisy pue sainjipuadxy psjebpng usamieq ssousleylp |eusiew uejdx

w31 8y Agq painseaw se [eob psaje[nolUe St} aASIYoe 0} SSOIAISS/SUOIIO. U} JO SSOUBAIIOSYS ||eJoA0 U 9quIsa(]

|
|
|

'|e0B pajejnoiue Sy} SASILO. O} SEOIAISS/SUOROE BU) JO uoneuswaldwl |BISA0 B3 8quosaq

-g|qeoydde se ‘sougny uoyeniea 4497 sy} wioly eep souewoued Buipnjoul 'ejep SWodN0 Sjqeinsesw [enuue
|enioe as() ‘papaau se o|qe} ayy apeadng gy Jeah Joud sy wouy sjeob s,y37 8y} 10 Yoes Joy 8jge)} Buimol|o} ay) Jo Adoo e ae|dwon

sisAjeuy
| |
samnypusadxy salnupuadx] S90INIBS/SUOIIY S8OIAI9S/SUONOY
[enjoy pejeLuns3 psjebpng fenjoy pauue|d
G uonoy
sainypuadxg sanypuadxs S80INBS/SUONOY S90IAIDS/SUONOY
[enjoy pelewss pajebpng jenjoy pauue|d

 uonoy



‘d¥D1 Ul U1 punoy g ued sabueys asoyy aisym Ayusp| ‘siqediidde se ‘souqny uolienjead 4497 ey} Jo sisAjeue pue sisdjeue
SIU} JO }jnsal B se |eob siy) 9ASIYOE 0} SEIIAISS pUE SUOIIOE IO ‘soljaW ‘sawooino pajoadxs ‘jeob siu) 0 epew sabueyd Aue squoss(




"8161N)

uonusAlsiul Aojduus o} YoM [[IM [00YOS JBHEYD IPJOgUNY - pajiun UiayuioN ‘spasu asauy) Buuodal ABulweymisac siepjoysyess Lz Auioud B pue pesu e se
payiuspl ueaq sey |ooyds Jo apisINo slusjqoid 0F 8NP WINNJLIND SSS008 6} 91gRUN 2.8 oYM SjUapms Jo Bullasuno) “sjeoB pajeis yoeas digy o} sweiboid gAY pue:
8ield petsanbal sispjoysyels “siojm Aq uogonasul pejebile} Joj auisep U papiodel SISPIOYSYEIS "SIEOB 381U} INO JO UOREBID 2U} LI PSHNSE) SOBAPSS) JOPIOUBENS

........................... ¢1eah Buiwoadn sy 10§ 40T a4} }oedWI SUCHEYNSUGD 983} PIP MOH

ajepdn jenuuy pue 4dyo uo joedw

‘Bururedreq & oA®y JOU Sa0p [OOYDS J2yrey)) Ip[oquIng] PajIty) TISYLION
paydope £,1/37/9

Surresy otqnd 871/2,7/9

81/L1/5'81/9T/F ‘81/7Z/€ — SULDIIN preogy

81/01/S QU/T/E SLT/T/TT *L1/E/1T — [1OUN0D) I

SIeToRa, S YN STUNSSW PSZHERDIAIPUL Py pUe sAOAINS IO PAYNI Susred — Apmg Juapusdapuy
81/7/Z — BOHRONpY [eroady
81/21/Z — 399U8D U3PNY
81/4/7 — Io1uay) eIy

81/6/1 — 1oy JoaI) MOTIM

Hels uoddng @ uipyjsbugesiy Apms Juapusdspuy/sbunssiy isjueg Buluiesy

¢SisAleuy pue mainey [enuuy/dyD syl o) sseooud Buluue)d ay; jo Jed se JNSuod Y37 Y] pIp WOoUM Ulim pue ‘usym ‘moH
wu.m_on_D jenuuy pue 4dvo1 10} §S920.d JUDWIDA|OAU|

61-8L02 JE3A 4V

jJuswebebuz Jopjoyayels




payiuspl

2 [[IM Spaau [euonippe pleodqyseq |0oydg BIUIOMIED BY) UO 8|qe|leA. Bjep sky [ooyag JaeyD P[oguiny - pajiun WSUYUoN 80U
"wijeal [euoipeonpa ay) Jo apisino si0joe) Jaylo Jo [eoifojoyosisd ‘OlWoucos000s ale Jey) s10j0.) 0} anp WNNJLLIND JIsy}

$S9008 0] 9|qeun ale sjuspnis JI Buyasunos wolj poddns 89s 0} posU e s1 sIsy) ey} passaldxe aney siepjoysyels quenodu Ajjenbg
‘Buipueisiepun [euoneonpe ul sdef Juswaaaiyse ay) asolo o} djay jim sisyeads Jusiuca woly poddns yym Buoje pasu passaidxe
SiY L "o|qe|ieA. s10)N} SARY 0] 2J1sep aU) passaldxe eaey siepjoysyels ‘Ajjeayoeds "s|ieob ino Jos o} pad|ay yoeqpeay Jopjoysyels

:p99N payRuap]

:SaNLIoL 8207
g 'y ‘senuoLd sjerg

:jeob siy) Aq passeippe so11i0ld [BD0T 10/pUk 3)e)S

"SESIE OILUSPEDE 2109 SU) Ul S3W003N0 souewlopad juspnis aroidwi [(im jooyss JsueyD 1p|oquINH-Psiuf UISYLON

l [€0O

MBN

(leosy pabueyoun 10 ‘|2OD) PAIIPOIN ‘1205 MBN WIOoU) 108]|88)

‘paposu se ajqe} sy} s1ealdng $|eob s,y37 9y o Yoes Joy aiqe) Buimolio} suy Jo Adoo e ajejdwion
AgeIunoooy pue siejeq buiuueld sibeiens

S9JIAIOG R ‘SUOIJIY ‘S|eon)




9,6 AQ asealou|

1eak |00USS §1/81 au)
Ul paysiigese aq [Im aulesed

Jeal [ooUdsS 61/81
Ul paysiqesa aq 0} auljeseg

IVd13 8y} Jad
d34 se payisseo 73

SJuSpnIs Z AQ @seaIol|

"Jeah |oouds 61/81 aU
Ul pays||gelss aq [|im suljeseg

Jeah |ooyos §1/81
ul paysijaelss aq o] aulaseq

uonsjdwos
asnoo (6-) Nso/on

%¢ — SpJepuelg 19|\l ON
%2 ~ Spiepuels 1N AleeN
%€ — SPIEPUE]S 131N

%¢Z — SPIEPUB]S Sposox]

Ieak jooU2s 61/8L Bl
ul paysiiqe}ss =4 ||im suljssey

“1eef |00Yos B1/g) U} Ul
paysi|qelse aq |Im suleseg

senigesip
WM SJUSPMS
- e - ddSYvD

%¢ — SPJEPUE]S 18|\ ON

%g — SPIEpUB)S 19N AlBaN 1A |00YDS 61/g). SY} “1eak 100YoS 61/g1, SUp Ul L oo
%cC — spiepuelg Jay | Ul paysige)ss 8q ||IIm suljeseyg paysiigelse aq |im suljaseg "
%Z — SpJepue]s spaaox3 V13~ ddSYVO
%¢ ~ SpPJepuels 1oy ON
0,7 — SPJEPUEIS 19N AlESN Je8h jooyos 61/81 9L “Jeaf |100Y9s 61/8] BU Ul sjuapms siuedsiH
%< — SPlepuelg JolN || Ul paysiiqe)ss aq [im sulissey paysiigelsa aq j|im suljeseqg — WBIN — ddSvv
2

%¢ — SPJERPUELS SPpaadX]

%< — SPIEPUE]S 1S\ ON
%Z ~ SPJEepUelS 19N AlesN

Jeah [00UDS GL/8L Ul

JeaA |00Yds §L/gL dYj Ul

sjuspn)s oluedsiy

%¢C — SPJERUEIS JolN | Ul pausi|delsa ag ||Im suljeseg paysiiqelse eq ||Im sulleseq =13 — ddSVYVD
o%Z — ShJepue)g speadxg
%< — SpJepuels 18A ON . . SJuepnIs
%, Z — SRIEPUELS 191N AlJESN Jeak |0oYos 61/81 9U) Jeaf |ooyos gL/gL au3 Ul UESLBWY SALEN
%€ — SPIEPUBIG IS | Ul pBys!|qelse 3q j|Im suljsseq paysiigeise aq |Im suljeseq _ Em___..,_ —d mw¢<o
oLZ — Spiepuelg spasaxy
%<Z — spiepuels Jolp ON _
%< — SPIEPUBIS Jo AlueeN "Jeaf [0ouds 61/81 U} ‘1eaf [00UDS 61/8] BU) Ul :mo_‘_wsw%ﬂmm
onZ — spiepuels 1oy || Ul PRUSIIGE]SS 2 [|Im suljosed Paysige)sa ag [jim suljeseq - <._m_ -d n_m¢<0
%¢ — SPJepUE)g SpasdXy
%2 — SPJEPUE}S JOIN ON |
LYAA 2 spiepuels 19N AldesN “1eaf jooyos 61/gL 8 “1eah [00Yos 61/81 8u} Ul sjuapnis

%2 ~ SpJepuelg 12|\
%< — SPiepUelg SpasdX3

Ul paysl|qesse aq [Im sulesegd

PaysIgeISS aq {|IM duljeseg

IV — YleN — ddSvvD

%2 — SPIEPUE]S J8IN ON
%Z — SPIEPUE)S JOW AlBON
%Z — SPIEPUEIS 1IN

%€ — SPJEPUE}S SPaOXT

12k |00L0S §1/8) U}
Ul PaysI|geISe o ||m suljesed

Jeak [00yDS GL/8L U} Ul
paysi|deIse aq ||m suleseg

sjuspnjs
I¥ —¥13 — ddSYVD

0¢-610¢

61-8L0¢

8L-410¢

aulesegq

SJ01E21PUY/SOLISIN

SaWI00)INQ djqealnses|y [enuuy pajoadxg




¥O

Sjooyas I I

(suedg apelio) oyoadg Jojpur ‘sjooyag ayiceds 'Sj00Uos (I WOl 19919S)
:(s)uoneson

{sdnoug) Juspmg doedg 10 'se|igesiq Yim sjuepnis ‘I wolj 309[8)
:POAISS 8q 0] SjUdpPNIS

;Juswialinbey seoineg penosdw) 1o pasealou| sy} Bugesw o) BupnguUIUoD Se papn|oul JoU SOIASS/SUCHIY 10

"yyew Buipnjoul seade ||e ul uonponasul jaa41p jobie) 0} ‘sioyoea) uoipesnps jeiveds Buipnjoul ‘siayoesy payijenb Ajybiy Aojdug
] uonoy
"pepseu se ‘'sain)ipusdxy pejabpng Buipnioul ‘ejqe) ey ejeoldng "seo1Aag/SUCIY ST 9U) JO Yoea 1oy a|ge} Buimolio ey jo Adoo e aje|dwon

S9IAI9S | SUOIIY pauue|d

juepms g Aq esealou|

"JeaA |00UDS 61/81 OU3

Jeah |00yos 61/81

Pajjodus AjUaunouoD |

! Uy paysi|qe)ss aq |Im auleseq Ul PaYSIgE)Sa 8q 0} SUl|eSEy SJUSPNIS JO JaquInN
. foelayg

Jeah [004os 61/81 Ul Jead [ooyos 61/8) iy
uspmis | A9 8SeRI0UL 1\ pausiqerse oq (I suleseq Ul pOUSIIEISS oq o) auleseg hmywww_m_ﬁmmwwm_,‘__

o) AQ BsE210U)

U} paysIgelss aq |im suleseg

leal joouyss g1/81
u paysiqelse &q o} su|aseg

sjer uoediomed | ys

9, ¢ A eseaiou)

"TESK 00U 61/g1 U
U1 peysi|gelse aq jim suijaseg

Jeak |00Uos 61/8]
uj paysigelse aq o} suljeseq

Y
uonedidiued |vsd

o, Z Ag aseauou|

"1eak jooyos 61/l aU)
Ul paystiqeIse aq ||im suleseg

Jeah [ooyos 6L/81
W paysIqeIsa aq o] auljasey

uey Ul Apead ob9j|00
pue Apea) afg|o0
Ajreuonipuod dgy3

0,7 Ag asealoy]

Jeah |00yds §1/8) Y}
U} pays||qeIse aq ||im sulesed

Jeaf |ooyos 6L/8l
Ul paysyqeIse aq o} suleseg

Y13 Ui Apeal abajjoo |
pue Apesl abajoo
Alleuonipucd dy3

_ TSk [00U3S G1/8) oW Teak160yos 61/81 18y2a1f |
uepns | Aq esessou| Ul paysi|qelse aq [|Im sulaseg ul paysj|qelse aq o] auljsseg 10 £ JO 8J00s d¥
“Jeak |o0yos 51/81 W JeaA 100yos GL/81 OVd13 Jed 434

%G AQ aseaIoy)

Ul paysi|gelse aq |[Im sujeseq

Ul paysijge}se a9 o) sulesed

se pajeubisepal 139

0¢-6L0¢

61-8L0¢

8L-210¢

aulesey

SI0JEOIPUY/SILISIN



00/2/28L| 8seq— 4407 Ol
vd3a qi
aseq -4407 ‘el 80In0g
786'001% ol
891L°v0LS L
682'cZo'Ll$ PR el Wnowy
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 8L-LL0¢C 1es\
sainjipuadxg pajebpng
slayoes)

uoleoNps |eoads g’ | jeuolippe ‘9|
Si9Loes)} uoeaNps |eads 'z Pl

Hels pojediyilian 1ayjo "ol

sleyoeg) uoieanpa |essusb gz'e 'ql
slayoes) uoljeonps [eteuab G/ 7L ‘el
siayoes) [esauab g1 4 06 FZ Aojdwg | — |

0Z-610¢ 1o} pabueysUn
10 ‘paIIPOIN ‘MON WO 103[9S

61-8L0¢ 104

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘paIIpPOIN ‘MSBN Wwoll 10898

pabueyoun 1o ‘palIpO| ‘MSN WOl 10888

SA2IAIG/SUORIY

(suedg apeio oypadg
lo/pue 's|ooyos oynads ‘s|0oyos Iy WoJ) 19913S)

((s)uoneson

((s)dnougy yuepnis pajesiidnpun
0} PalLIT JO ‘OPIM|OOYDS ‘BPIM-Y] WOl 09|98}

1S92IAIRG JO adoog

(awoou| moT Jospue
‘INOA J8s04 ‘siswes ysi|Bug woly 109188)

:POAISS oq O} sjuspng

auswalnbay s9oIAleg paaoidul| Jo pesealau] ay) Bunesiu 0} Hunnquiucd sk papnioul SS0IAI9S/SUOIOY 104 A




juawalinbay seoinieg panoidw) Jo pesealou ey Buneswl 0} BupnguUILOD Se papn|oul SBIAIeS/SUONIY JO

-[e

(suedg spelo 20adg Jo/pue ‘s|ooYdS 2uIadg ‘SI00Y0S Iy LUOIS 109108)

:(sjuoneson]

(sdnoio Wepn)g ol10adg 10 ‘SBIGeSIQ YIM SJUBPNIS ‘I WO} 109]23)

:peAlag a( 0} spuspMS

Juawiaiinbay saoiaIeg paroldw| Jo pasealsu| sy} Buijesw o) BulnNquiuc Se papnioul JoU SS0IAISS/SUCHOY 04

"sSplepuels eale Juauod Ul ssasboid axew o) woy) 10} daplo ul yinoA pajesijdnpun
0} pajoalip Ajuewiud ‘syuspnis pue gejs 0} $821nosal papiaocid o} sisijeloads ease Jusjuod pauiienb Ajybiy Aojdwg

7  uonoy

061 1L/0LLS
— S)|jeusq pue saleleg 9|
000¢/¥0L L
— S}ljouaq pue ssueles ‘pl
0042/2611
— s)jeusq pue salejes 0|
000¢€/001 1
— slljeuaq pue salieles ‘gl

000€/00L L
— S)JoUDq pue salejeg ‘el

aouaisey
1efpng

uoleonp3 |ejoadg 8|,
uonesnp3 |eoeds Pl

0¢-610¢

61-8L0¢

8l-41L0¢

o




uswiannbay saolAleg parcidu) Jo pasealou) sy Buneaw o) BuinguIue? se papnjoul 10U S89IAIRG/SUOIDY 04

"a|qeieAR Sawooaq J s saljddns pue sjeusiew pue WNNsLLINDG paubije piepuels 81els 8109 UOWWOD ISEYINng

% uolnov
CRITEIETENS|
000€/001 | — Siiysusq pue salejeg 1ebpng
uonjesuasuos;Aejuswalddns — 4497 803IN0g
969'1€$ || Junowy
0¢-610¢ 61-81L0¢C 81-1102 JEea)

sainjipuadxy pajabpng

sieyoes} 314 0¢'g Aoldwg z - |

0Z-610¢ 10} pabueydun 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}
10 ‘palIpol ‘MON wol 109jas  pabueyoun JO ‘paIPOIN ‘MAN WOl 10888  pabueyoun) 10 ‘PBUIPOIN ‘MBN WOLL J0319S

SYTIAIOG/SUONDY

| awioou|

_ S|00Yos IV apm—yaT || MmO pue ‘UInoA 19150 ‘siaulea ysibug
l..

(suedg speio) Hu10adg {{(8)dnouo) Juspnig patesdnpun {swoou] mo Jospue

lojpue ‘sjooyog olIoads 's|ooyos || Wolj 109jes) O] PaYILLIT JO ‘SpPIM|OOUOS ‘apim-y3] Wol) 108|8S) ‘INoA 181804 ‘sioules ysiBug woly 109108)

:(s)uoneson :S991A19G Jo adoog !paAlag aq 0} sJuUapnIg




saJsnjipuadxy pojabpng

sasodind jeuononisul
Joj sal|ddns pue sjeuojew aseysing ‘qe

WN[NOLLIND
yjew pue spy abenbue/ys)bug juswbne
0} SNUIBUOD PUE WN|NJLIND S2UBIDS

[BIO0S pue soul1ds aseydind "eg — |

0Z-610Z Jo} pebueydun 61-810¢ 10}
1o ‘paljipoly ‘MmeN woly 1o9eg  pabueyoun Jo ‘payipoyy ‘MON Wol) 19908

8L-L10¢ o}
pabueyoun Jo ‘paPOK] ‘MON WOI] 19908

S921AI9G/SUORHIY

(suedg apeis ouioadg ({s)dnoioy uspnig pajesldnpun
Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oloadg ‘s|ooyas Iy Wodj J0219S) O} P2YLWIT JO ‘SPIM|O0YDS ‘Bpim-yT T WO 108I8S)
:(s)uonyeso :S901Al9G Jo adoog

(sawoou| moT Jojpue
‘UINoA Js1s04 ‘siautesT ysijbug woy 102]88)

:paAIag a( 0} SJUSPMS

Juswalinbey seoiueg parcidw| Jo pasesiou| au Buiesw 0) Buynquiuos se papnioul SSoIAIBS/SUOROY J0+

- (o)

S[O0YdS 1Y

I

‘(suedg epess) o0adsg Jospue ‘sjooyos oyvadg ‘S|ooyos (I Woll 109jeS) (sdnoig Juspnis a0ads 10 ‘SaNIIgeESIQ UM SJUSPNIS IV WOy 109)eg)

:(s)uoneso

:paAlag aq 0} sjuepn)s



S92IAI9G/SUOIIOY

(sueds apeioy 2ioadg ({s)dnougy yuapnig pajeandnpun (awoou| mo Jojpue
Jofpue ‘sjoolog 2119ads ‘S|00Yog || Wol) 108]88) 0} PSJILUIT JO ‘OPIMIOOYIS ‘BpIM-YT T WO 193198) ‘UINOA 481504 ‘siaulea] ysibug wol) 108198)
{(s)uoneson 15992IA19¢ JO adoog :pPoAIag 3q 0} spuspnlg

‘Juswiaiinbay sedineg panoidul] Jo paseasou| sy Buiasw o} BuiingUIUcD SB Papn|oul SeoIAIRS/SUOHDY 10

d40
S|00YoS IV || Y W
‘(suedg epelo) o0adg Jo/puUe 'sjooYOS JYIadS 'S|00YIS IV WOl 193(88) (sdnoug) Juspng oYI0adg JO ‘SalIIIGeSIQ YiMm SJUSPNS ‘|IV Woy 198(98)
:(s)uoneson :paAlag aq 0] sjuapnis

Juswalinbay seolAeg paAoidwl Jo pasealou| oy} Buigeswl o} BungUILoD SB papn|oul J0U S82IAISS/SUOIOY JO

"ygejs Joj saniuniioddo Bulules) jeuoissejoid aplaoid

y  uonoy
OLEp - salddns @ sjeusiely "qg soualoey
OLLy — wnnolng eg Jobpng
aseq - 4407 20Inog
000°02$ Wnowy

0¢-610¢ 61L-810¢ 8L-Z10¢ JBaA -




-1

¥
$10040S IV | v

‘(suedg speisy ayoedg Jojpue ‘s|00yog oyioads ‘sjooyog ||V Wolj 199(e8)

{sdnoug) JuspmS oLIoads JO ‘SeNIIESI UNM SJUSPNIS ‘|l WO 108[e5)
:(s)uoneson

:paAIag 9 0} SUIPN)S

quawalinbay seoineg parcidw] Jo pesealou] ay) Bupesw o} Bungiuod se papnjoul Jou SOOIAISG/SUONY 104

"'SWEX3 JY PUE SIUSBWISSISSe a2UeSSIBUdy ‘1¥Sd ‘LVS ‘ddSVYVYD 19)siuiupy

G uonoy
819G - S|EjuBl SOIYSA |
6026 — BuibpoT
L02S - ebealn 90UBIOLSY
2026 — JusLudojoAap [euOISSS)0Id 1ebpng
aseq - 4497 801N0g
000°0L$ Junouwy
0Z-6102 61-8102 8L-2102 Tesp

sainjipuadxg palebpng

8800 Buipnpoul ‘seaie ojwapeoe 8100 7_
ur je)s Joj wawdojeasp |euo|ssajoid ¥ - | ,

0Z-610z 1o} pabueysun 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 104
10 ‘PalIPO ‘MON WO 109198 pabueyoun) 10 ‘palipo ‘MEN woly109les  pabueysun 10 ‘paIPOI ‘MeN woly 108|8S




uswalinbay seoInss panoidwy Jo paseasou| ay) Bunesw o} Bupnguiuod se pspnjoul Jou S30IAISG/SUORDY Jo4

‘sluspn)s 13 poddns pue 189} v d 13 Jelsiulwpe 0] JojeuIpood 13 Aojdw3

) uondy
| SVEICIEN|
¢ %9 | Uojoe | [e0D 995 196png
€ | UOJOE | [B0D 39S | | 80Inog
m €9 | Uoloe | [eoc) 999 junowy
0Z-61L0¢C 61-810¢ 8L-/10¢2 BsA
sainypuadxsy psjebipng

‘SWEXS Jy pue aouessieudy
‘1¥Sd ‘LVS ‘ddSVYVD IeISsiuupY G - | ”

0Z-610¢ 10} pabueydun 61-8L0¢ 40} 81-210¢ 104
10 'PalIpO ‘MON wol osjeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘paljipoy "MON Wo011109198  pebueyoun 1O ‘paipoly ‘MeN wWol) 10998

S92IAI9G/SUORIY

(suedg apels syioadg ((s)dnoioy Juspnig pajealidnpun (awoou] Mo Jo/pue
10/pUE ‘S|00UDS Juinadg 'S|ooUDS (I WOl 108(8S) 0} PAJILUIT JO ‘BPIMOCYIS ‘BPIM-YTT WOy JI8|8S) "INOA 191S04 ‘slawieaT ysibug woly 109|83)
:(s)juoneson] :S991A198 Jo 2doog IPOALISG 2q O} SpUdPNIS

Jualueunboy seoIAleg peaciduil Jo pasealou] ey} Bupesw 03 Bunnguiuod se papnioul SSOIAIRS/SUOROY 104 _




sainypuadx3z psjebpng

159} DV d13 Jejsiuiupy 99
Buiuien 159} D413 pusny "po

sjuSpn}s 13 YIM Yiom pue 3sa} Ovd3
Jg)SIUILLIPE O} SUCRPOLULLIOIDY "09

SJUSPNIS T UM om
pue 158} DYd T3 JalSIUILPE O) [9ABIL "qQ

lojeuiplood 3 z° Aojdwi] "eg

sjuapns
-3 Buipoddns Joy Jojeulpiood 13 9 - |

02-610¢ 40} pabuEydun
10 "PBIJIPO ‘MON W01} 199198

61-810¢ 19}

peabueyoun 10 ‘payIpON ‘MBN WOl 10308

8L-410¢ 10}
paBueyoun Jo ‘payipoly ‘MeN Woljl 102198

SAJIAIDG/SUONOY

S|ooYIS IV

(s)dnouio) juspryg paiesidnpun

t

sioulea] ysibug |
|

(suedg apelcy aoeds
10/pue ‘sjooyog aljvadg ‘Sjooyog Iy Wol 10919g)

:(s)uoneson]

{(s)dnoig) Juspms pajedidnpun
0} PajWIT 10 'SPIM|O0OYDS 'SpIM-yT] WOl 10918G)

1$991A40G JO adoog

{(aWoau| Mo Jospue
‘YINOA J3)s04 'siauiea ysibug wolj 1o9es)

panlag oq O} sjuspn}s

Juswalinbey seoinleg panosduwl| Jo pasealou| sy} BuileeL o) Buinguiuod Se papnioul SeoIAIeS/SUONY 104

-[o

((suedg speio) oveadg Jo/pue ‘sjoolos olIoadsg 'sjooyas IV Wolj 1081eg)

:(s)uoneson

(sdnoug Juepnig owoads 1o ‘sellidesIq yum SIUBpNIS ‘I WOy J09|8S)

:paAlIag aq 0} sjuapmsg




S9JIAIBG/SUOCNIY

| | awoou|
Sj00Ydg 1Y | apIm — v fAOT PUB ‘YInoA J8)so4 ‘siaulesT ysibug

|
(suedg speioy 2oadg ({s)dnoigy uspnis paiesidnpun {awosu| Mo Jospue
iofpue ‘sjooyos oloeds ‘SjooyaS Iy W0} 109(98) 0] PEULIT JO ‘BpIMIO0LIS ‘Bpim-yTT WOl 108188) 'UIno A J91so4 ‘sisuleaT ysibug woly 10s)eg)
:(sjuoneson 1$92IA19G Jo adoog :POAIBG B( 0} sudpmIg

‘JuaWialinbay seoiAleg paacidul] Jo pasesiou] ay) Buasiu o) BURNqUIUCD SB papn|aul SSAIAISS/SUOINDY 104

- (o
Mw

|
((suedg speiny ai10adg 1o/pUE 'Sj00YIS J1I0adS 'S|00YDS |V WOl 12998) (sdnous) Japnig aoads Jo ‘salijiqesi] Yim Suspnis ‘|iy woly j03[es)
:(s)uoneono IpaAJag g 03 sjuspnig

Juswalnbay seoineg parcidwi| o pasesiou| sy} Bunaaw o] BURNQLIUCD SB PaPNIoUl 10U SOOIAISG/SUONOY 10

*y3noA pajeaijdnpun o} pajoadip Ajiewad Bullasunod jeuoijowaj|e1oos pue Jjoaiesabs|joo ‘slwapese Jayo

yi uondy
| pLEY - 1891 09
202G — s} uonensibey pg
602S — Bulbpo "og
1026 - eBeayiiyl "q9 soualeley
0L 1L€/00G1 - sijeusq pue Arejeg "eg yobpng
uoneuasuos/euswsiddns — 4497 20IN0g
LoL'L2% uNowy

0c-61L0¢ 61-8L0¢C 8L-210¢ JESA



(suedg apelo) 2ynads Jo/pue ‘SjOoYIS JI9adS ‘S|00UDS |V WOl 19818S) (sdnous) Juepms syvads 1o ‘seRIIgeSIJ YIM SIUSPNIS Iy Wol 103[9S)
:(s)uoneson IpoAlag aq 0) sjuepnis

uswalnbay seoineg paaolduw) Jo pesesiou] ay) Bunesw 03 BunNgLUIUoS Se papn[oul J0U SSSIAISS/SUCIOY 10

‘'SpJepue)g 9)€)S 2100 uowwo) ul Buljjeaxs
jou ynoA pajestidnpun uo Buisnoo} Ajuewlid ‘seale S1LWAPEDIE 3109 Ul SJUSPN]S LM YIOM 0} saple jeuononysul Aojdwg

] uonoy
000€/00Z1 — s)yeuaq pue Alejeg "o/
000¢€/812T - slyauaq pue Aiejeg 'q/ SRl IETETEN
000€/00Z| - sWsuaq pue Aiejeg e/ yebpng
uonesussucoyejuswalddns — 4497 80In0g
¢Ll'/e$ Al
¥€6°09% 0L % el unowy
02-610¢ 61-810¢ 81-/10¢ JESA

saimipuadxy pajebpng

15160j0yofsd jooyos 314 0z Aojdwg o7
ueiuyos) Buliesunoo 31 4 o2 Aoldwig gy

JOjEsSUNoD
peleRuapald Sdd 314 02" Aojdwg el — |
02-610¢ 40y pebueysun 61-810¢ 1o} 81-210¢ J0}

1o ‘pellipo|y ‘MaN W0l 109jeg  pabueyosun 10 ‘payipoN ‘MBN wolyoejeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘paljIPoOp ‘MON WOLL 199195




CIETETRN
000€/001¢ — sjysuaq pue saleeg 1ebpng
uonenuasucy/euswelddns — 4407 82In0g

, L¥E'86$ Junowy

02-610¢ 61-81L0¢ 8lL-210¢ Jes

sain)puadxy pajebpng

[aley uonosies 0z-610Z PPyl

seple [euononyisul 314 ¢y Aojdwg g - |

02-610Z 10} pabueyduf
10 ‘Paljipoly ‘MON W0} J09jeg

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PSIPO ‘MBN LIS JO9[9S

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paIpoy ‘MaN Wol} 109|8S

S2DIAIIG/SUONOY

aLUOoU|

S|00Y0S IV opIM =3 || MOT pue 'YINoA 191804 ‘siauies ysibug

{suedg apelio) ouicedg {{(s)dnoigy Juapnyg pereaidnpun {awioou) moT Jo/pue

lojpue ‘sjooyag snsdsg 'sjooyos |y Wouy jooes) 0] pajiwi] 10 ‘SpIMCoYDS ‘BpIM-YT WOl 108|9g) ‘LINOA 12]504 ‘siauiea ys|bu] wolj 10998)
:(sjuoneoso 1S991A19G JO adoog

paAIag 9q 0} SJuUapn}g

JuBWIBIINbaY s92iAIRgG panoidw) Jo pesesiou] sy} Bueswu 0} BUNNQLIUCO Se PapN|oul SEOINISS/SUCHOY 104

d0




saple
[euononlisul uoljeonpa |eoads Aoidw] "o

314
g’ - 10JeulpIoo g Ja1 /i1y Aoidwg -6

si0n} Z 491 1/11Y ¥ Aojdwiz "eg
welboid uonusaiBu| g - |

0Z-610z J0} PaBuUEYdU(
10 ‘palipolp ‘MaN Wiol 1osjeg

61-810¢ 10}
pabueysun Jo ‘payipopy ‘MeN WolL 109|198

81-L10¢ 10}
pebueyoun 10 ‘palIPOIA ‘MSN WOIL 109|898

S99IAIaG/SUONOY

{suedg speig) oyoads
Jo/pue ‘sjooyog J11oadg 's|0oyoS (1Y Woy) 109198)

:(sjuoneson

{(s)dnoug) Juapmg pejealdnpun
0} PajIWIT 1O ‘'OPIMOOYDS ‘BpIM-yTT Woly 109|9G)

:S921A15G JO adoog

{swoau| Mo Jo/pue
‘UINOA J2)s04 ‘slauiea ysibug wol 109)83)

:paAlag a( 0} SUSpPN}IS

Juawsainbay sedineg paaosduwl Jo pasealou| syl Buesw o) BUNqUIUCD SB Papnioul SSIIAISG/SUONOY 10

- (o)

$|00Y2S [V

i
!
i
il

salliqesiC/m sjuspms Iy

‘(suedg apels) aoads 1o/pue ‘S|00YoS 2YIDadS ‘S|O0YIS 1Y WY 108[e8)

:(s)uoneoao

(sdnoig Juepms ayioads 1o 'saniIgesIq Yim SJUBPRIS ‘(I Wouy 108(eg)

:paAIag o( O} Suapn}g

Juewalinbay saoIes paaoidw| Jo paseesou| ayy Bugesw o} Bulnquiuos se papnjoul Jou S9OIAIDG/SUOIOY 10

"sojjewdyjel jo eale ayy ui Buipnjoul ‘wesfosd uononssul pajabie) Z 1a1j |1y s1wepese Juswajdu)

6 uondy




S|ooYoS Y (s)}dnouo Juspmis pajealdnpun 03 pajw] SWIODU| MO PUB YINO A 181804

_ . (suedg apeio sumoadg ((s)dnoig Juspnms psieaydnpun _ {swoou| moT Jofpue
lo/pue 's|ooyos ooadg 's|ooyag I Wo 10219S) O} PEjiWIT JO ‘apIMooYDS ‘SpIM-YTT WO 108188) ‘UInoA 181504 ‘sisuieat ysibug wou) 109)98)
{(s)uoneson :S92IAI9G JO adoog :poALSS 9q 0} sjuapnlsg

‘Juswalinbay seoineg panrosdwy o paseaou| ay) Bugesw o} Bupnguiues sk papnioul S82IAI9S/SUCHDY 104

- Lo,

‘(suedg speig) oyoedg Jo/pue ‘sjooyag J0ads 's|00YaS ||V WO J0819S) (sdnoun) Juepmig oyoads Jo ‘SBNIIGESI YIM SIUSPNIS [V WOl 108[8S)
:(s)uoneoso IpaAlag aq 03 sjuspnis

Juswalinbey seoinieg panoidwi Jo pasealou| ay) Buesw o) Bupnguiucd se papnioul Jou SO2IAISS/SUOIOY 10 |

"spuspnys pajeatidnpun 1oy saljddns jooyas pue swoy ‘WNINILIND SPIACI

0L uonoy
PEeL1/0LLS
— S)IIUSQ PUE SALE[ES 06
| | Uoloe | [209) 993 "6
000€/006¢ SRlIENETEN|
— Sjysueq pPUE SSLEES 'Ef 196png
" uoneanpg feoeds
aseq — 4497 80IN0g
8ze'z61% unowy
0C-610¢ 61-81L0¢C 8L-41L0¢ iea\

saJ/n}ipuadx3y pajabpng




0¢Lv/0L Ly — pood o0l
Ol L - WNNoLING "pol
L9CG — SIS0l sng o0}

votly — sep a0l

aoudlajey
0LEP-salddng pue sjeusie "egl Jebpng
uoneJsjusouocoyjeluswsiddns — 4407 22IN0g

8et'LGY , wunowy

0¢-61L0¢ 61-810¢ 81-210¢ =S N

sain)ipuadxg pejabpng

poo4 apinold a0l
WwNnaLINg poL

S9N snq Spinold "0Q)

sjuewesInguwital abesjiw seb apinold "qol

sajjddns swioy pue
‘so||ddns [ooyos ‘syoedyoeq apiacld "eQl

sjuapnis pajeoiidnpun yoddng gL - |

0Z-610Z 10} Pebueyoun
10 ‘POUIPOIN ‘MON WOY J0B[0S

61-81L0¢ Jo}
pabueyoun 1o ‘pSlIPO ‘MIN LUOI) J08(8S

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPOI ‘MON WL} 198(8S

S80IAI9G/SUOIOY



sjuspnis payesidnpun

Jo} esn swoy Joj sdoyde| apinoid ‘dlLL
sjuapnis pajeoljdnpun

10} S90IAISS JauIS)Ul BPIADLL Bl

sjuspnis pajesldnpun
loj ssaooe Aojouyos] L - |

0Z-610¢ 1o} pabueysun 61-810¢ 10} 8l-/10¢ 10}
1o '‘payipoly ‘meN wolijoses  pabueyoun Jo ‘palpoly ‘MEN woly 1o9jeg  pabueyoun 10 ‘palIpO ‘MON wol} 10903
S9JIAIBG/SUONOY
_
swoouy| |
sjooy2sg v (s)dnouis) Juspnis pajeoldnpun O} payiL] MOT puB ‘UYIno A Je3so4 ‘sisulesa ysybug |
(suedg apelo) oloedg ((s)dnougy yusprig pajesidnpury (8Wwoou| Mo Jojpue
Jo/pue ‘sjooydg ayoads ‘sjooyos (I WOl 109(8S) 0} pAYIWIT JO ‘OPIM[O0YDS ‘BpiM-\TT WOl 103(88) ‘YINOA 181504 'stawiesT ysyBug woly josjeg)
:(s)uonesor 1899IA198 jo adoag JpoAIag aq 0} sjuepmg

Juswialnbay seoialag pancsdwl Jo pasesiou| sy) Bueaw 0} BuinguILoD Se papnioul SEOIAISS/SUONOY J04

d0

:(suedg epels ayadg Jo/pue ‘s|00Y0S oYIoads 'SI00YDS [y WOJ) 10918S) (sdnois) Juepmg alyvadg 10 ‘sapllgesIq YiM SIUSpPMIS Iy WoJj 198188)
(s)uoneson IpaAlag aq 0] sjuapnyg

uswalinbey seoineg panoidul Jo peseasou| ay) Busaw o} Bunnguiuoo se papnioul Jou SOOIAISS/SUORDY 10

‘sjuspnis pajesijdnpun o} sdoyde| pue }auiajul epiIroid

LL  uonoy




(suedg epeio) oyvadg ((s)dnougy uspms pajesndnpun (awoou| mo Jojpue
10/pue ‘sjooyosg alyvads ‘sjooyosg (v Woly 109198) 0} PSYILUIT JO ‘OpIM[O0YDS ‘epim-yJ Wol) 198[9S) ‘YInoA J81so4 ‘sisules yslbug woy 193198)

:(s)uoneso :S00IAI0G Jo 2doog :paAISg aq 0) SJUspNIg

Juswalinbey] seoimeg paroidul| Jo paseasou) ayl Bunissw o) BuiinquIuod Se papn|aul Se9IAISS/SUOIOY JO

H0

S|00YOS IV v

({suedg speio) aads 10/pue 'S|o0yag JIsads ‘S|00Yds ||V Wol4 109188) (sdnousy Juapnis ovadg 1o ‘sajiIgesiq Yim SJuspnis Iy Wel 1o81es)

:(sjuoneso 1PAAISS 24 0} SJUIpPNg

uswalinbay seolneg paaocidwl J0 pesealdu| ay) Buiesw o} BuNgLIUCO Se papnjoul Jou SODIAISS/SUCHIY JO4

"9SN JJe)S PUe JUIPN}S 10} WIBYSAS UOIRLWLIOL] JUSPNIS PUE $324N0S3J BIpaW 9seyaing

¢l uondy
Sty — ABojouyos] “qL| sousiejey
Zc6s -ewsl| ‘el 1ebpng
uonesuesucoyejuawe|ddns — 4497 o0Inog
0S.'c$ junowyy
02-610¢ 61L-8L02 81-410¢ les

salnjipuadxy pajebpng




G¥8G — 0BeluOD
SOOIAISS HIOMIBU UoewlIoju] "8Z |

LrZy — $y00q pezusindwio) ‘Pzl
008S — S0IABS PSjoB[UCD "0ZL
008G - S80IAIaS PajoBNUOD "qZ)

I IETETEN
186 - Joejuoo Aleiqi ‘ezl 1ebpng
oseq — 4407 | | 20In0g
005°'ce$ Junowy
0Z-610¢C 61-8L0C gL-Zloc Jes)
sain)ipuadx3y pajehipng
JoBNUOD
SSOIAIOS YIOMISU UoeuLIo| BZ ]
(3xa)-uou)

sy00q Alelqy pazusindwod eseyaind 'pgl
(871d ‘SIS) shemyjed |jooyog "og)

Areaq Augse( "qzl

s9oiAles Aelq| OYTH ezl

$92IN0S3l BIpaW eseyoind gl - L

02-61L0¢Z 10} pabueydun
10 ‘paljipoy ‘MeN wWol) 109|9S

61-81L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘palIPON "MAN o) 103[9S

81-210¢ 10}
pabueysun 10 ‘PSYIPOI ‘MSN WO JOR19S

S$321AI9G/SUONIY



dIAV ui Buluiel] pgl
sjuedioiped QIAY 104 Buibpo "og)

Buiuren
AINY 104 Juswesinguial sbeaiy "qgL

10)euIpI00d QIAY 0€° Aojdwi3 "egl
opMIooYDs QIAY Juswaidw] g1 — |

0Z-610Z 10} pabueydun
10 'PIYIPOIN ‘MON W0l 108]88

: 61-810¢ 10}
nmmcm:oc:ho.um_hvo_\,_.Blszo_tom_mw

8L-L10¢ 10}
pabueyoun JO ‘PAYIPOIN ‘MON WO} 108|188

SOIAIDG/SUONOY

|

sJjauiea ysijbug

(suedg apeicy doadg
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyds ooads ‘s|oouas Iy Wolj 109188}

:((sjuoneson

({s)dnoio Juspmg peyesidnpun
0} PSJILUIT JO 'SPIM|OOYIS ‘SpIM-YT ] WOl J0B(eS)

1S92IA13G Jo adoog

(awoou| Mo Jojpue
‘YINO A 191504 ‘siowea ysijbug wols 159198)

:paAIag oq 0} Sjuapms

;Juswalinbay seoiaeg paaocldul] 10 pasesuou] syl Bupesw 0} Buiinguiuod se papnjoul SS2IAIRS/SUONOY 104

do

il
|
|

‘(suedg epeis oyoads Jojpue ‘sjooyag oyoads ‘sj00yos IV WO} 109[eS)

((sjuoneson

(sdnous Juapnig oyloads Jo ‘saligestq Yim sjuspnis ‘|1 woly joo|eg)

:poAIag a( 0} sjuspms

juawsalinbay seoineg pasoidw| Jo pasealsu| sy} Bugesw o} BuRnguIuoo se papn|ou] Jou SSIAIRG/SUOROY 10

‘yjnoA

pajesndnpun o} pajraap Apuewnd ‘syuapnss || 1o} sangiunjioddo ssauipeal 19919 pue aba|09 10} BPIMIOOYDS (IAY Jusweajdw

uonoy

€l




(suedsg apeic) oyivadg ((s)dnoligy Juspnis pateadnpun {sawoou] mo7 Jo/pue
JojpuUE ‘s|ooyas 2uneds ‘s|ooyos |y wol) 1o2i9g) 0} PAYILIIT JO ‘SPIM-[O0YDS ‘SpIM-yT WO} 103[8s) ‘YINoA J21s04 ‘sioulea ysibug waoly j10s1eg)

:(s)uoneso :S90IAJ0G JOo 2d0og :pOAIDS 9( 0} SHUSpNIg

;Juswialnbay seoineg panosdul) 1o pasealou] ay; bunesw o} Bunnguiuoo se papnjoul $82IASS/SUOOY 104

b=[o)
_ m ,
| S|00Y2S |1y _ I |
_ I j
{(suedg speicy onadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyag oloadsg ‘s|ooyds IV Wel 1o318s) (sdnalg Juspnig oadg 1o ‘'seliigesid YHM SIUSpnIS IV Wod 1081e8)
{(s)uoneson : :poAleg 9q 0} syuspnig

JuawWalnbay seolaes panoidwl Jo pesealsu] ayj Bunesw o} BuNGLUOD SB papn|oul JoU S8IIAI8S/SUCIHOY 10

uoponsul dnoub jjews pue auo-uo-auo 10} SICPUIA JIRIU0D pue Si1o3n) Aojdwg

14" uondy
20Z¢ — sas} uoensibey pel
8026 - bulbpoT "og|
1L0ZS - ebealiy qgl =NV TR
¢ UoidY | 209 895 "egl 1ebpng
uonejuasuc)/eluswsajddng 82In0g
 000'9% Junowy
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 8l-LlL02 les)\

saanjipuedxy pajebpng




‘Bujures) Amnuso 181, 109|421 JBY} SJUSWUCHAUS U] Ulea| 0} Ajunuoddo s|dwe A

pspirold ale pue uopeonps ejeudoidde ue 0] Ss2398 SABY SJUSPN)S [|E TEY} SINSUS ||IM [00LDS JSUBYD 1P[OQWINH - PauUn Eoctoz

rA _mow
MBN
008G - SS2IAISS PAJORNUOY) 0|
6 UCNDY | [BOD @83 'qfpi
000€/0GL 1 aoualIaey
— s)iyauaq pue ssueles eyl 196png
aseg — 4497 901N0S
0£0'vE$ unowy
02-6102 61-8L0¢C 81-210¢ Jea \

sainjipuadxy payebpng

SIOPUBA J0BNUOY P L-|
$J0)M payisselo 314 67’ Aojdw3 “qp)-|
10N} pajeoes g1 4 ¢/° Aojdw ey)-|

0Z-610Z 104 pabueydun
10 ‘PalipOly ‘MmN WO} 109199

61-8L0C 10}
pabueyoup 1o ‘palipo ‘BN Woly 199|195

81-210¢ 10}
pabueysun 10 ‘PaYIPOIN ‘MON WO} 109|198

SO2IAI9G/SUONIY



w splepuels
o 1esk jooyos §1/81 Jeak jooyss g1/g1L || eouewlopad pue
%001 ul paulLLIBlap aq 0] suleseq Ul paulllialap ag O] aujjeseg m JusUoY Mwopede
il jo uonejuewse|dw)
|

o Jeah jooyos §1/8L Jeah jooyos 51/81 m S|ensieuw
%001 Ul pauiLLIS}ep ©q 0} sulpseq Ul pauluLIRIap 8q 0} suleseg [euononJsul
paubije-spiepuels
0} $S890Y

00 Jeaf jooyos 61/81 Jesh |oouas §1/81
PooD Ul pRUILLIRIEP 34 0} auleseq Ul pauluLS]ap 8q 0} sulaseg Appoey
10 uonipuo)
paubissesiw
0 1eak |00yos 61/8) Jeaf [00Uds 61/81 sisyoes)

Ul pauILLIBIep 8q 0} aulesey Ul pauIuLIg}ep aq 0} auleseyg
JO JoquInN
0Z-610¢ 61-810¢ 81-210¢ duljeseq $10)20|pui/solls

S3WO0INQ a|ealnseay [enuuy pajdadxg

paluapi aq [lim spesu [euolippe pleoqyse( |o0Yog eluloyied ayl Uo s|ge|ieae ejep sey |ooyog

1apeyd 1ploquiny - pajun WeypoN #ouQ (2002 “[e 1o 194osy) s|ooyas Jejuus Ul s1ead Jiayl uey; sjaas) Jeybiy je ulopad sjuepnis
‘synsind BujoBb-eb9|j00 pue Buluueld Atepuooesisod ybnouyy syuspns jje Buipoddns 1oy sjqisuodsal s)npe e pjoy suonejosdxa apim
-jooyos pue ‘poddns pue uoyeledaid Aepuosasised ‘Ayenb-ybiy jo uoisircid auyy punole paziueBio are sjooyds UBIY USYAA "SSSuIpeal
Isaleo pue 969)|00 0} pes| Apoldxe pue Ajeuonuaiul isnwu uofjesedaid jooyss ybly ‘pesisu| “uoRONLSUI BBIE-JUBL0D Ajlenb-ybiy uey)
alow alnbal |m Buiyoesy jooyos ybiy Aimueo 181z 1ey) sbessow |npamod e spuas Yoleasal s|gejieAe asnesaq papasu si [eob siy|

-PO3N pauyiusp|

:S8lIoLd [e00T
LT senlioud Syeis

:leob siy} Aq passaippe saplIold [e20] J0/pue )eis




%001

Jeak |ooYos §1/8)
Ul paujwiis)ep ag 0} auljeseg

ieah |ooyss gL/gL
Ut pauiulIsisp 99 0] aulesey

[lews ‘Buioin
2U0-Uo-3U0)
sjuapn)s

speau |jeuoldeoxs
0} papirold

pue padojaaap
S90IAISS

pue sweiboid

%001

Jeah j00y9s 51/81
Ul paullLU@)ep o4 0} sulesey

Jeaf |ooyos §1/gl
U1 psulLLg)ep aq 0) suleseq

(1LY "QIAY
‘uoonJisul dnoub

[lews ‘Buiioiny
BUO0-UO-2U0)
sjidnd
pajeajidnpun
0} paplaoid
pue padojanap
SOOIAISS

pue sweiboid

%001

Jeak jooyos g1/81
uj paulLLIB}ep 8q O} suleseq

Jesh jooyos 61/81
Ul pauILIBIep 8q 0} Bul@seg

seale
1o8fgns jje ul Apnis
10 881N0D peolq

%001

Jesh jooyss g1/81
Ul pauluis)sp ag o) suleseq

122k jooyos 61/8)
Ul paulwialep aq o} suljeseg

Aousioljoud
JebBpajmou
Jusjuod olwapese
uled o} saoines
pue sweiboud

0} sseooe 13

0¢-610¢

61-810¢

81-210¢2

auleseg

$.10)e2IpU/SONSIA




- Buimojjoy ey} ul seipunpoddo juswdolanap
_ |euocissejoid yum yeis aspiaoid L — ¢

0Z-610¢ 10} pabueyoun 61-81L0¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}
10 ‘POLIPOIN ‘MSN WO 099 pabueyoun 1o ‘paIlpoly ‘MSN woly 1oseg PABUBYDUN 10 ‘PalIpo ‘MeN Wol) jo9]eg

S9DIAIDG/SUOROY

(suedg epeio ayoadg ({s)dnouis uspnig pajeaidnpun {aWwoaU| MO dofpue
Jofpue ‘sjooyas aynads ‘S|0oyas (Y WOl 109198) 0] pallIT JO 'OPIM|O0UDS ‘OpIM-YT] Wol) 108[98) “YINOA J91S04 ‘slawize usiiBug wol 103198)
:(s)uonyeson :$99IM3G Jo adooag IpaALag aq 0) sjuapng

;Juawalinbey seoialeg panosdwi Jo pesesalou| ay) Buneasw 0] Bulinguued Se papn|oul S89IAI8S/SUOIOY JO4

d0
i 4
S|00Yog IIY || v |
I
{(suedg epelsy oioadg Jojpue ‘s|ooyas 2yideds 'S|00YIS (I WOl 103j9g) (sdnoloy uapms oyivedg 10 ‘'salIgesIq Ypm SJUSpNIS ‘| wWol) 108198)
:(s)uoneson] 'paAIag aq 0} sjuapnig

‘Juswainbay saIAeg paAoidul) Jo paseaiou] au) Bupssw o} BuingLuod SB PPN[oUl JoU SS3IAI9S/SUCLOY Jo4

‘NVILS/INTLS pue ABojouya) ‘g1 o ‘sliNs Aanjuad jsiz ul Juaswdolaaep [euoissajold apirnold
]  uonay
‘pepeau se ‘sainjipuadxg paiebpng Buipnjoul ‘sjge) sy} s1edldng seoIneS/sUooY S,v37 @43 J0 yoes o) ejqe) Buimoljo) eyj jo Adod e ajeidwo)

S99IAI9G | SUOIOY pauue|d

| (AInY
‘uononssul dnou

0¢-61.0¢ 61-8L0¢C 81-410¢ suljsseq SJ0)EedIPU|/SOLIBIN




Huswelinbay seoinag panoidw) 1o paseasu] ay) Bugesw o} BuinguIUoD Se Papn|oul SIOIMSS/SUCIOY 104

p=[o)
S|00YOS iV I
{(suedg apels) oyads Jo/PUE 'S|ooYDS 211108dS 'S|00UDS | WOy 1099G) (sdnougy Juspnig oy0adg J0 ‘SAICeSI UIMm SJUBPNIS ‘(I WOy 108198)
:(s)uoryeson] :paAIag Bq 03] sjUsapnIs

1uaWwalinbay se01A9g paAoidwi Jo paseslou] sy} Bunssw o) Bunnguiuod se pspnjoul Jou SS0IAISG/SUORDY 10

-seaJe }09lqns pue sjaAs] apesb [je ul welboad jeuononnsul ojul ABojouyss) sjeibajul

rd uonody
LI ETEN
{7 UOIOE | |eOK) 889 1obpng
 UOIo. | B0 998 me_,_o.w
# UonoR | jeoc) 99g nowy
02-610¢ 61-81L0¢ 8L-410¢ Jes

sainjipuadxg pajabpng

NV3ILS/NALS ‘ABojouyos)
‘919 ‘s|is Aimueo 1s1Z ‘seale

0Z-610¢ Jo} pabueyoun 61-810¢ 10} 8L-210¢ i0}
10 ‘palIpol ‘MaN wol 1o9eg  pebueyoun 10 ‘payipO ‘MSN Wwol} 109198 pebueyoun 10 ‘paljipo ‘MaN Wolj 109|188




1£06 - sjuswaaibe soueudUIBK ‘PZ
000€/06Z¢ — S¥jeusq pue Alejes 07
Gy — sieindwo)d "qz aoUS19)9Y
008G - S92IAISS PIJOBIUOY) "BZ 1obpng
aseq - 4401 | 82IN0S
801218 || . wnouwy
0Z-6102 61-810C 81-2102 lesp

sain)ipuadxg pajabpng

sjuslusaibe asueusjuiel "Pg

80.'88%

- ueiuyos) ge| Jeindwod Aojdwg og
alempley

pajepino Buoe|day gz ‘Bunoiny suli-uQ
‘au0)g epesoy 'YbiH 18ghD X3dv BT
swielboud

[euoiponnsul w ABojouyss) aelbaju| g — ¢

'0Z-610¢ o} pabuerdun 6l 81-,10¢ Jo}
10 ‘POIPOIN 'MaN WOL 10919 -81.07 10} ¢ 0 ‘palipoly ‘MBN wolj joejeg  pabueyoun 1o 'pallipON ‘MON Wol} 108|195

S9IAIOG/SUONOY

| | | |

{suedg speis) ayoads {{s)dnoisy Juapnis pelesldnpun {(WooU| MO Jospue
Jo/pue 'sjooyag oyoadg 'sjooyds JIy Wol) 19298) 0} PRJILIT 1O ‘SPIM-|O0YIS ‘DpIM-yT] WO} J199[88) 'YINoA Je1so4 ‘sisuiean ysibug woy 109198}

(s)uoneosor] :890IAI19G Jo 9doog :paAIag aq 0} sjuspms




[9ABL JUSDN)S "PE

JoBu Jo sesinos Buiyoes)
Jo ABoBepad sy} ul Buiuesy Joyoea| 0g

JuswijjoJuD |eng "¢

uoneonpe
JayBiy Ul Juswijolus JuLNdUOY) "Bg

$9S8IN0D
d¥ pue siouoy ‘daid absjjod ‘q10¢—-7

0Z-61.0¢ lo} pabueyoun 61-8L0¢ 10} 81-L10¢ 0}
10 ‘payIpPOI ‘MON wol 10898 pabueyoun Jo ‘palipop ‘MeN Wol o9 pebueyoun 10 ‘peyIpoN ‘MeN oY) J09jeS

SOJIAIOG/SUONIY

1
3

(suedg spelo) ainadg Jo/pue ‘sjcoyos  ((s)dnous) uspnis pajedlidnpun 01 pauwi (aWoouU| MO Jojpue ‘YInoA
alvads ‘s|ooyds |y Wol) 1091e8) 10 ‘apIM|OoYDS ‘BpIM-yT W0} J09|98) 19)s04 ‘siaulea ysibug wolj 199|98)

[S)UOREIC S091AI19G JO 0009 :PpoAIag o O} SJuUOpPMS

JUsweNnbay SeoIAleS PaACIdUW] IO pesealou] ay) bunaall 0] BURNOUIUOD SE papnoul So0IAIDS/SUONDY 104

O
suspnig Iy | A
‘(suedg (sdnouo
apel) oyoedg Jo/pue ‘S|00YIS J1RdS 'S|00YOS || WOl J08|8S) Juspnig oeds JO ‘'salilIgesia YIm siUSpNIS ‘Il Wolj Joe|eg)
:{Sjuoneso ‘PaAIag aq 0} SJUSPNIS

JUSlIBIiNboy SIJIAISS POADIAW] JO PosEaIoU] oui DBUooU 0] BUNOIIUOD SE pPapnjoul JoU Se0IAeg/suonoyY 104

-fojeaedard abajjoo pue siouoy ‘dy ‘J19 ‘sdul pjaly Buipnjoui sesinoo jo abuel apim pue Apnmys jo afuel peoaq e 190

¢ uonay



JUSWAIINDSY SS0IAI8S PACIAW] IO PaSEaldu| sy} BUlSaW 0F BUNGHIUO) SE POpNoUl SSOIAISS/SUONDY 10

o]
S|00Yos IV v
(suedg (sdnouoy
opeis) olIoads Jo/pue ‘sjooydg o10adg 's|ooyOS (| WOl 109[eS) Juspnig oYIoadg Jo ‘saljjIgesiq Upm sjuspnis |y wolj 1091eg)
:(sjuonesc :POAISg 9 O} SJUSpNI§

JUSWBIINDSY SSVIAISS PSACITW] IO pasearou] oy} bunsaill 0 BURNQUIUGS SE Papnjoul 10U $90IAISG/SUONOY 10
"uononasur dnoub [Jews Joj sisyosed) J19y} YIIm 323w 03 spuapmys Apnys Juspuadepui 10y senIIoe} 9O

{74 uonoy

L08S
— sdulpjely pue |aAEl) JUSPNIS pe
 UOIJ0E | [B0C) 898G '0¢
 uonoe | [eos) 998 "0¢
{ uopoe | [eos) 998 "o¢

¥ UOIOE | [BOS) 89S "qg S0UBIoIoY

¥ Uonoe | [eoo) sag "eg 1°bpng

9Seq — 44071 | 80IN0g

000'%$ unowy

0c-61L02 61L-8L0¢ gl-410¢ JesA

sainjipuadX3 pajebpng



MBN

(leos) pabueyaun Jo ‘[E0S) payipoly ‘|BOS MSN WO} 199j8S)

008G — S90IAISS Pajoeliuoy qp souaiejey
00.8/561 | —saseaT] 'ey 1ebpng

aseq — 4497 80In0g

oE¥'8vTS UNoWY

0¢-610¢ 61-810¢C 8L-410¢ Jes\

Selnjipuadxg pojobpng

saly[ioe} ues|) o
saljioe} UejUIe "q
soljioe} ©sEST "BY

02-610¢ 10} pabueydun
1o 'paljipoy ‘maN Wiol} 1098

61-810¢ 0}
pabueysupn J0 ‘PAUPOIN “M3BN LIOl} 109|198

8L-410¢ 10}
pabueysun Jo 'pPalIPOA ‘MON WO} J0B]8S

SOOIAI9G[SUORDY

(suedg apein oyioadg Jojpue ‘sjooyos
o10adg 's|ooyog || woyy Josies)

[(S)JUoREdo

({s)dnolg) Juspmg pajesydnpun o3 payL
10 'apIM00Y0g ‘SpIM-yYT Wwoy Joejes)

1SODIAIOG JO 0d09S

. (2wodu| Mo Jofpue ‘YInoA
181504 ‘sioulean ys|bug woly 1osjeg)

:POAISS o 0} Sjuspms




spasu |euondaosxs
Ulim sjuspnis

leaf jooyos 61/8) Jeak 10oyos 51/81 pue sjuspnis
%S Aq aseasouj Ul peuILLIS}ep 2q 0 auljeseq U} paUIULISIBP 9 O} Sulasegd pajeordnpun
Jo sjuased

sapnjoul ‘elel
las)unjon jualed

0¢-610¢ 6L-8L0¢C 8L-410¢ Suijsseyg Si0jedipuj/souIsy

S9WOJINQ d|gealnsesyy [enuuy paroadxg

PaYnUSP! 84 j|iMm SPasU [eUOlIPPE PJeOqUSEQ [00UDS BIUIOUIED SU) UO S|TE|IEAE BJep SBY [00URS JSUEYD IPIoquInH

- PAJIUN WBYHON 80UQ "UohedaNps Jo [9A8) sluaied Jo ‘ssepd ‘Aloiuy)e/aoel Jo sse|pleBel ‘ssa00ns JuspnS pue JUSLUSAIOAUI AjiLe;
ussmjaq diysuone|as BuidUIAUCD pue eAlisod € S| a18y) Jey) opnjouod ddejy ] USJEY| PUE UOSIOPUSH *| SUUY ‘JUSWSASIYDY JUSPNIS Lo
suonoauuo) Ajunwwio) pue ‘Ajiwe ] ‘|ooyog Jo 1oedw| Sy | :SOUSPIAT JO SABA MON Y MBIAS) YDIERSSI Z00Z SY) 0) BuipIosoy 'ssedons
JUSPNIS UNIM [004OS Ul JusWaAjoAu] Juaied Jo souepodwl sy} Bunjull yosessal yonw si aisy) asneodaq pepsau si [eob siuy ‘Ajeul

'Slayoes] Jisy} 0} PSJOSULOD pue B)ES [98) pUE SjeS S| Jeljl JUSWIUOIIAUS
ue a.1ssp sjuaied ‘|[esanQ "ssaooid [euoleonpa suspnys ey ol indul spinoid JyBiw Aayy yoiym ui sdnosb juaied ass o} i pjnom
sjualed jey} smoys Indu; Jspjoysyeis -Apunwiod Bulules) Jiay) jo Ped pue paajoAul [99) o) luem syualed Jey) smoys jndul lepjoyayers

P3N papnuap|

:SOIOL [BD0T
9'G'c 'sanuoud ejels

:|eob siy3} Aq passaippe sanliolld |e20T Jo/pue 9)e}s

‘[|E 10} JUsWUoNAUS ajes ‘aasod
B 9JeAlind pue sjowold 0} JuslusAjoAul Ajunwiicoualed pue s1ewo [004as aaoldul [[IM [00U0S JSEBYD JPIOGUINH - PSlIUM UISYHON

€ 1eod




suased g Aq eseaiouy

Jeah |ooyss 61781
Ul paujuLsidp ag o) sullesey

Jeaf [oouss §L/8L
Ul pauIwIsiap aq 0] aulleseg

spesu Jeuondeoxe
Uum sjuspnis

pue sjuspnis
pajesidnpun jo
sjualed sspnjoul
‘sbunesw 4y
U Bunedionied
sjualed

10 J9quInN

%1 AQ asealiou|

Jeah [ooyos 61/81
Ul paulLLIRlep 2q 0] auljeseq

leak jooyss 61/81
Ul paulLLLBlap aq 0} auljeseqg

spasu |euocndaoxa
UM sjuspnis

pue syuapn)s
pajeoiidnpun o
sjualed sapnoul
‘synsal Asnins
uoloejsiies
ualed |

9% 1 Aq asealou|

Jeak [ooyos §1/8}
Ul paulwISiep aq o0} auleseg

leak |ooyos §1/gL
Ul pauluLIglep aq o) sulaseg

spasu |euondaoxa
Uim sjuspnis

pue syuspn)s
pajesydnpun Jo
sjuased sapnjoul
'SJUDAS |JoOYIS je
aouepua)pe jusied

%G Aq asealouy|

Jeaf jooyos 51/81
U} pauILLIBap 8q O} auleseq

Jeak jooyos 81/81
Ul pauILLIB)Sp 8q 0} sujjeseyg

spasu |elondaoxs
UM sjuepnis

pue sjuepnis
pajesldnpun jo
sjueled sepnjoul
‘S80USIBU0D Je
aouepuspe Juaied

0¢-610¢

61-810¢

81-210¢

auleseg

SI0}B2IPU/SOLIDWN




%1 AQ aseaioa(

JeaA |ooyos 61/81
U] paulLiSlep aq 0) auljeseg

Jeaf |jooyas 61/81
Ul paUILLISIap 80 0} auljeseyg

spasu |euondaoxa
Uiim sjuepnis
Jo} @1es yjnodoip

|ooyos ybiy
sjuapnys ouedsiy
leaf [ooyss 61/81 Jeak jooyos X '
%1 Aq eseaioaq Ul PBUILLIBIOP 89 O} Bulieseg Ut pounisiop oG oy oueesy | 0% S¥el Inodolp
. looyos ybiH
sjuspnis

o, 1 AQ @sealos

Jeak joouos 61/8L
ul pauiuLIslap aq o} suljeseyq

Jeak |00Y9s 61/81
Ul pauILLISeP aq 0} auljaseq

ueslawy sAlleN
1o} ejel inodoup
looyos ybIH

%L Aq asesaloaq

leak jooyos 61/84
Ul paulLIlep 8¢ 03 auljeseq

leah jooyss gL/Bl
Ul pauluIsiep 34 o) 2uljeseg

e Jo} s)el Jnodoup
looyos ybiH

1eaf [ooyos §1/81

Jedh jooyds 61/8L

URIUIEN a]eJ Jnodoup
S Ul pauluIslep 8q o} suljesed Ul paululil2p eq 0} sullesey [O0Y2S 3PPIN

ieah 100Yos §1/81 2ok |00UOS BL/8L || S)el WSIoSUaSye |
%¢ Aq eseaiceq U] peuwislep aq O} sujjeseq Ul pauluLielap aq o) suljeseg # . og_wco L%O

o | Ag @seaiou|

Jeah [ooyos 61181
Ul pRUILLIBISP 37 0} suljaseg

Jeoh jooyas 61/81
Ui paulLLIelep 8 0} suljeseqg

olei souepuspe
[00Yog

sjualed ) Aq asealou)

Jesh |0oyos §1/81
ul pauiuLISIep 8q 0} suljeseq

Jeaf [ooyos §1/81
Ul paujwiglep 24 0) dujjaseg

spaau |euondaoxs
Uiim sjuspnis

pue sjuspnis
pajeaidnpun jo
sj)uaJted sspnjoul
‘Aenins 4y

ui Bunedionsed
sjuaJsed

10 JaquunN

0Z-61L0¢

61-810¢C

8l-410¢

auleseg

s.i0jesipu|/soLlan




‘pepasu se ‘sainyipuedx3y pajebpng Suipnjoul ‘s|ge; sy} eeoldnQ "SaIAISS/SUONOY ST By} JO yoee 1oy a|qe} Buimoljos ey jo Adoo e eje|dwion

S9JIAI9S [/ SUOIJOY pauue|d

61/81 61/81
UIEuen ul pauiwIsisp aq o] aujj@seg Ul pauUILLIBIBp 8] O} auljosey Sjel uoisindx3
uleluIep 6L/8l 818l

uj paUILLIBISP o 0} sueseg

ut peulLLIRlep B4 0} sujjeseg

ajel uolsuadsng

% Aq esealioy|

leak 100Uyos 61/81
ul paujuLIg)ap e o) suljeseq

Jeah |ooyos g1/8l
Ul paujuLIslep aq 0 auleseq

sjnsaJ Aenins
f1ejes yuepng

o, Aq asealou|

JeaA |ooyss §1/81
Ul pauluLIBlap 84 0} auleseq

Jeak [oouos §1/81L
Ul paujuglep aq o) aulleseg

synsail Aenins
uonoejsnes

Juspnis |

Jeak jooyos 61/81

spasau jeuondasxs

Jeah |ooyos §1/81 Yum sjuspnis
7 Aq esean Y paulllisep 8q 0} sulesed Ui peujLIBlep 8] 0} sulesed | i Joy ejed uopenpeld
looyos ybiH

% ¢ Ag asealiou|

JeaA joouos g1/81
Ul paliuLI)ap 8q 0} auljeseq

1eoA |00Yos 61/81
Ul peulwLIeiap aq 0} sulaseq

sjuapnis suedsiH
Jo} ejel uonenpeif

looyos ybiH

|

sjuspn)s |

1eak jooyos 61/81 120K 100YDS 61/81 uesusWY aAjeN |

%€ Aq esealou Ul pBulLLISiep 84 0} BulBsEq Ut pauluLisiep eq o) suliesey || ioj sjes uonenpeld |
|ooyos ybiy
5 Aq oseaiou Jeaf [ooyos 6181 1eak 100Yos 61/8L || 1 aned Lonen m_h_m
(+] Ul paulluiasp ad O] auljeseg U paulLLiap ag o) suljeseg h. } _OO—._“_.om ”m__l_

0Z-610¢

61-8L02C

81-2i0¢

auleseyg

SJ0Je0IpU[/SILIBN



seinypuadxy pojebpng

tmw_m
Ylm UOISSNISIP puE sIsAjeue ejeq gl

sAaAINns JO uonensIuIWpPY el

sAenins uojoelsnes
Juopms pue juated anquisi | — €

0Z-610¢ Jo} pabueyaun
10 'PUIPOIA ‘“MON W01} J09]9S

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoup Jo ‘paIupPON ‘MBN WO} 199|198

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘PALIPOIA ‘MaN WOl 199(9S

SODIAIOG[SUCNHOY

|

(suedg apeio 21J109dg 10/puk ‘Sjooyos
ayoadg ‘s|ooydg |y Wioj 109]9)

((s)dnoug Juspnig pajesidnpun o} pspwi
10 ‘apIM00LIS ‘SPIM-YYT T WO} J0S[S)

(2Wwodu] MO Jofpue ‘YIno A
19]s04 ‘sioules ysibug wouj 108/es)

*(sjuonedso :S8JIAISG JO 9d09§ :PaAlag aq 0} Spuepnis
JUSWAIINDSY S80IAISS POACIAW| JO paseEaidu] 9y} bundal O} BURNGUIUCS SE Papnjoul SS0IASS/SUONDY J0]
¥O

$10049S IV | | Iy

(suedg (sdnoug

apelsy oyoadg 10/pue ‘s|ooyos ooads ‘S|ooydS |y Lo 19919S)

:[SJuoneso ]

JUSpNIS oly10adg 0 ‘SSRIlIGESI YIM SJUSPMS |V WL J090S)

:pPaAlag aq 0) Sjuepnis

JUSWSINDaY S8JIAI8S PpSACIdW| JG PSSESIOU] oY) BUieaWl O] PUNQUIUOD SE papnioul JOU SS0IASS/SUONOY 10

‘lle 10} JuawuoJIAuS BJes ‘aaRIsod & dJeAND
pue ajowoid 0} JusweAjoAul AJlunwiwosjgualed pue Lo |00YIs aAcidwl [|IM |00YDS JaJBYS) JPIOGUWINH-PaIUMN UJSYLION

] uonoy



ST __ms_..mw

SIUSAS |O0YDS SSIPOAPY Z — € ||

0¢-610¢ Jo} pabueydun 61-810¢ J0}
10 ‘POlIPON 'MON wol 1o819g  pabueyoun 1o ‘payipoly MBN WO} 109[eS

8L-210¢ io}
pabueyoun Jo ‘peyIpol ‘MeN Woly 10919S

S9JIAIog/SUONIY

|

(suedg spelo oloadg Jojpue ‘sjooyos  ((s)dnoug Juspmg pejesidnpun o) pajwi]
oY10adg 'Sjooydg |fy W0y 109|9G) 10 '@PIM|00LOS ‘apIM-yyT ] Wioly 108[eS)

(SJUoIEIo

:Sa0IAI9S JO 0d09G

(Swoou| Mo Jospue ‘YinoA
Ja)so4 ‘slsules ysibu3g woly 108(0g)

:POAISG o 0) Sjuepms

‘USWBIINDaY SSJIAISS POACIAW] IC PSSESIOU SUF BUSSW Of BURNALIUGS SE PapnjoUl SS0IASS/SUONoY 10

d0

S|00YOS I

I

(suedg

(sdnoig

SPel9 J08ds Jojpue ‘$|o0ydS oYoadS ‘S|00YRS (I WO I0BIeS)  JuSpNIS SYIvadS 10 ‘SeIIIqesIq UM SJUSPNIS ‘I WO 199[9S)

:(s)juoneso

!POAISS 94 O] SJUSPNIS

JUSWSINDSY SSJIAISS PSACIAU] 10 PSSESIOU] SUF BunSawl 0F BUNNGLIUGD SE PopnoU| JOU SSOIAISS/SUCTOY 10

"PouLIojul Jje)s pue sjuaded ‘syuapnis doa) 0} SJUBAD |00 IS ISIBAPY

rd uondy
=R IETETEN
} uoljoe | |eor) sag 1ebpng
| Uoljoe | [eoc) 988 80IN0g
| Uonoe | |eoc) aeg w unowy

0Z-6l02 6L-8L0¢C

81-410¢ JESA



JUSWBIINDSY SS2IAISS poAcIdl] 10 pasSeaIdu] Sy} BURSSW 0} BURNQUIUGD SE papniouUl JOU SS0IAISS/SUONDY 10

"pewojul yejs pue sjuated ‘syuspnis dooy 0} a}isqom [OOYIS UIBUIR

M uonoy
00865 - S90IAI9S PBJOBIUO)) 'PZ
| Uoioe | [eoo) 999 gz
OLEY
— soljddns pue s[eusiep 0 g eg souala)ey
0666 - oBejsod 0 % eg yobpng
aseq — 4497 20IN0g
0c-610¢ 61-8L02 81-/10¢ Jes )\

sainjipuadxg pejebpnyg

|looyos ybBnouyy syjuaied jewg pz

wLiofjerd uohesunLIwoD
sIsus0 Bujuies| Ul S92ION 07 |

B)ISJeM U0 }sod "azZ

0z-610c Jo} pabueydun
10 ‘PalJIPO ‘MBN Wiol} Jo9leg

61-81L0¢ 10} 81-L10¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘palipoly ‘MSN wouy 109[9s  pabueysun Jo ‘palLipo| ‘MEN wol) 199|8g



JuNoWwYy

| | UOIOY | [BOD 89G

0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 8L-410¢ JEaA

Sainlipuadxg pajebpng

101eUIpI009 a)sgam Aojdw3 -og

Alewwns YSIA [2RIUl OSYM 180d "d€

jieis pue sjuspnis ‘sjusied
10} uoneLLLIo JuBUiHed (B 1804 "Beg

SHSGOM 1004OS UlelIIBN € — €

0Z-610Z 10} pebueyaun 61-810¢ 104 81-.10¢ 10}
10 ‘paIPO ‘MON W0l 109jeg  pabueyoun 10 ‘poIIpOly ‘MEN Wl 10319g  paBueyoun 10 ‘PIYIPOIN ‘MEN WOl 139I8S

SOJIAI9G/SUONOY

! | Q

(suedg epeio) aoads Jospue ‘sjooyss  ({s)dnoio Wwepnig pajedtdnpun O} pajiui (swo2u| MO JOo/pUE ‘YINOA
al0edg ‘s|o0yos Iy Woiy 109[8g) 10 ‘SpIMO0YDS ‘SpIM-YT] Wl 198[eS) 181504 ‘sisuled ysybug wouy 109}93)
{sjuonesoT :S9DJIAI9G JO 94095 {POAISS 9( O} Suapnig

JUSWalNboy So0IAag PoADIdU] JO pesealou] aU} PURSSW 0} BUNNQHIU0D SB Papnjoul SedIAISS/SUOIDY 104

- [
S|00YOS IV | I\
‘(suedg . (sdnoig

spelo) oyoadg Jo/pue ‘S|00ydS JadS ‘SI00YIS ||V WOL} 19319) JUapnIg 20adg 10 ‘SOIIGeSI YIM SJUSPNIS ‘|l WOy 108]9S)
:{Sjuonedso :PpoAIog 9q O3 sjuapmsg




SOJIAISG/SUONOY

(suedg apeio) olwadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyog  ((s)dnois) Juspms pajedlidnpun 0} pajiuin (awoou] Mo Jofpue ‘YinoA
aoadg ‘s|0oYos ||y Wol) 10918S) 10 ‘SPIM[OOYDS ‘apim-yT] WoJj 109193) 191504 ‘slauiea ysijbug woiy 109j9g) -

(S)uoneso

'S9JIAIDG JO 2d02§ :poAlag 9 0} Sjuspms

JUSUIBIINDaY] $90IMSG PaAoIdUl] JO pasealou] sy} bunesul 0} BuRNgUIUGS Se Papn[oul SSOIAISS/SUONDY 104

¥o
00498 IV || v |
:(suedg (sdnoio
apels) oyoeds I0/pUe ‘SI00YdS oIoads ‘S|ooydS (v WoL J0SeS)  JUSpN)g ouioads Jo ‘SeRIIqESIQ. UM SIUSpNIS |l WOy 10319S)
:(S)UoIes0 ] :poAIag 9( 0} Sjuspms
TIoWENNbay SS0IAISS ponoldul] 1o PasEaiou] SU bUPSald 0} DUINGHIUOD SE Papn[ou] JoU SSOIAISS/SUCHIY 104
-Apn)s Juapuadapul
BuipseBal uonewaoyu Buipn|oul ‘jooqpuey Juspmspualed [00Y9S 181BYD IPIOGUINH- PIJIUN UISYLION &INgLysip pue ulejulen
y  uonoy
i | soualaley
| | OOy | [E0D 285 1eBpng
_ L Uonoy | |eos) 298 f soInog

02-610¢ 61-810¢ 81-410¢ lesA



‘TUSWSIINDoY SO0IASS POACIAU] 1O PeSEaloU] o} buljaatl 0} BUNNGUIUGY SE Papn|oul SSOIAIRS/SUONOY 104

do0
S|ooYdg I Iy
:(suedg (sdnoio
apel9 dioads 1o/pue 's|00yoS JH0adg ‘S|00YIS (I Wo) 109I9S) Juepn)g oyeds Jo ‘senljiqesiq Uim sjuapnis ‘il woJ) 109j93)
:{sjuonesc 'POAISS o( O} SJUSpNI§

JUBWAIINDSY] S90IMSS POAOIdW] JO PasSEaloU] oY) buieall 0} BUNHIUCD SE PapR[oul JoU S90IAISS/SUoNOY 104
‘)Je)s pue sjussed ‘SJUBPNIS UM 2)BIJUNWILIOD 0} uofe|d uonedlunwwod Jualed apIMooYas Jo asn ayj jdopy

G uonay
w CRITETETENY|
0L - soiddns pue sjeusjepy | 1e6png
aseq — 44071 _ 82.n0g
00¢$ w junowry
0¢-610C 61-8L0¢ 81-410¢2 JEea
selnjipuadxy paabpng
yoogpuey Juspnisjuaied | _
ainquisip pue gp|dwo) ¢ — ¢
02-610¢ Jo} pabueydun 61-810Z 10} 81-210¢ 10}

10 ‘PAIHIPON ‘MON Wiol) 109jeg  pebueyoun 10 ‘palIPON "MSN woi 19919s  pabueyoun 10 ‘POINPOIN ‘MON WOl JOSI9S



JUSURIINDSY SS0IAI6S PeAOIdl] 10 posSEaIou| o4} buiaatu 0] BURNAUIUCD SE Popn[oul JOU SS0IASS/SUoHOY 104

"pajedtidnpun Ajuewnd ‘syuapnis |1 Moddns 03 gigd Juswajdw|

0 uoioy

EWIETEYENY

 Uolly ¢ |eos) avg Jebpng

Z Uonoy ¢ [eon) as8g 201nog

Z UoIoY ¢ [B0S) 998 UNOWY

0¢-610¢ 61L-810¢ 81-4102 Jea\
salnjipuadX3 pajebpng
wlofje|d uonesiunwiwoo |

jooyos Jo asn sy} ydopy G — ¢
0Z-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ JoJ 81-£10¢ 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘payipoiy ‘MaN LWol) 198j8S

pabueyoun 1o ‘palipoly ‘MSN Wol) }09|es

pabueyoun Jo ‘payIpoy ‘MEN WO} 198|8S

SeJIAISG/SUONOY

(suedg apein oyoadg Jojpue ‘s|ooyos
oyoadg ‘s|o0YdS ||V Woly 109[8S)

(s)uoneso

((s)dnous uspnig pajesiidnpun o} paywiT
10 ‘9pIMjoolaS ‘OpIM-\yYT] WOl 109|98)

:S8JJAI9S JO od02S§

(@woou| moT Jo/pue ‘YInoA
191504 ‘siawea ysibug woly 109198)

!POAISS 9q 0} Sjuapns




uonenusouon/Aeluswe|ddng
~ 4407 92.1n0g
000°G$ Junowy
0Z-610C 61-810¢ 81-2102 SN

sainjipuadxg pajobpng

UBHNSUOD SI9d ‘sIeAy
afeq "1 Jo sevines oyl Aojdwia g

Sidd uo Bululen yeys — ¢

0¢-610Z o} pabueyauf)
10 ‘P3O ‘MBN Wi} 103198

61-810¢ 104
pabueysun 10 ‘palipoly ‘MaN WO} 109198

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPSPOK ‘MON WO} 1098

S9DIAIOG/SUOIY

|
S|00YOS IV |

°pPIM — ¥

aLIooU|
MOT PUB ‘UINoA 19)so- ‘sisuieeT Ysijbug

(suedg epels) oyoadg Jospue ‘S|ooysS
o10adg ‘s|ooyog ||y Wolj 199je3)

{S)juoneso

((s)dnoug Juspnig payealidnpun o} paywIr]
10 'SpIM-|OOYDS ‘SpIM-yYTT WO} 198|83)

:S92IAl9G JO 2d0dS§

(2wooU| MO Jofpue ‘Yo
I8)s04 ‘sisuree] ysibuz wouy 199)9g)

'paAIag aq 0] sjuepnis

:JUSWASIINDSY SS0IAISS POAOIAW] 1O PSSealou| ayj bul@all 0] BURNQIIUOD S POPNoUl SS0IAISS/SUONDY 10

- (o)

apelo) oyioadg Jojpue ‘s|00ydS duIDadg ‘S|o0YDS ||V WOol) 108(es)

(suedg

:{sjuoneson

(sdnoug

JUBpnIS o110eds IO ‘SANIgESIA YIM SIUSPNIS ‘|l WOl J081eS)

‘peAlIag oq O} SjuspnIs



WNNoUING Z 19111y 2/
loJeulpiood Z 1311y Aojdwg "q2
yels poddns z Jal] /11y ¥ Aojdwig ey

02Z-61.0Z 10} pabueysun
1O ‘palipojy ‘MBN WOl 10898

61-81L0¢ 104
pabueyoun Jo ‘paijipoy ‘MSN WO} 109[9G

81-410¢ 10}
pebueyoun 10 ‘payIpoIN ‘MON Lo 109198

SO0IAI9G/SUONIY

(suedg speio oyvadg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyosg
ooadg ‘s|ooyag ||y Wwouy Jostes)

:(§)uoneso

({s)dnouig juspnig pajeslidnpun o) paywir
JO ‘OpIM-|00Y2S ‘Spim-y] wolj 108je8)

:S99IAI9G JO 000G

(awioou| moT Jospue ‘ynoA
191804 ‘slaures ysibug wouy 109j2g)

:ponieg oq oF sjuspmig

HUSWIBIINDSY SSJIAISS PSACIALT IO PSSESIOU| 9] bUSSW Of BURNGUIUCD SE POPNOUl $90IAISS/SUOHOY 10

d0

Iy
S|o0YdS IV

ik

apel d110adg 1o/pue 'sjooyog dPIvadS ‘S|00YoS || WCL) 109[9S)

:(suedg

:{sjuoneso]

(sdnoigy

uspmig Jyioadg Jo ‘saljIqesiq Yim SjuSpnIS ‘I WOy J08|98)

:PIAISS oq 0} SJUepNIS

JUSWRIINDSY Sa0IAI9G PSACIAUN] 10 PasSEaIoU| o BUNSaUT Of BURNGHJU0D S8 PSPN|JUI JOU SS0IAIOS/SUONOY J04

"sjuapn)s ||e Joy wesboud pajebie; g Jo1] (1Y [eloiAeyaq Juaiusjdw)

]  uonoy
” g€l Uondy | |eos) @8g 'q9 ERIIET TR
| 008G — SSOIAISS PSJOENUOY “EQ | 196png

02-61L02

61-8L0¢

8L-2102 lea



‘(suononIsul 83s) Spuny j0 asn apim-yy31 10 apim-jooyos yoes Buipoddns
suonduosap palinbai ay) epnjou| ‘siseq apm-y37 Jo apim-jooyos e uo papiaoid pue papuny Buiaq edales/uonoe yoes Anusp)

“JBOA 4D 9 Ul Sluapn)s [|e 10} paplAoid seoIAles 03 paledwod se ‘Ajpaeuenb Jo Alpaneyenb
1BylId ‘anoqe painuapl abejusoiad ayy 1ses) je Ag panoidu Jo pesesuoul ale sfidnd pajesydnpun Joj papiacid SS2IAISS MOY 9qUDsa(]

8102% || 00'6£0°€99% |

S82IASS m>_an_ 1o asealou| 0} sbejuadiad spun4 juelic) uonenuasuon pue jejuswaddng pajewnnss

6102-810C 42\ VO

s|idnd pejesijdnpun 10} saoiAlag paroidw] 10 pasealou] Jo uopesysuowaqg

aoualeey
8 UOlJOY/| [e0D) 813G | | yebpng
g UoNoYy| |e0D) 989G 22.n0g
g UONOYL [eo) 938 _. unowy
0¢-610¢ 61-8L0C 8L-L10¢ Jes )\

sainjpuadx3 pajebpng



000°e$ “pajeoldnpun Ajewnd ‘sjuspns |je poddns 0} §igd 40 UolejuaWS|dLUI DNUKUCD PUE PUBdXZ § LUOINIE € [205)

000°9$ opIm j00UDS (JIAY Jusws|dw) £} UORoe | (20D

06.'e$ "syuspms pajeoldnpun o) sdojde| pue Jaulsiul SpiACld |} UORDE | [B05)

ge'zg$ sjuspms pajeolidnpun Joj saiiddns |00UOS PUB SWOY ‘WNNILING 8PIACIA (] UONOE | [2oD)

L€ 86$ "SpIepuels siels

8100 uowwog ul Builjeoxa jou yinoA pajesidnpun uo Buisnooy Aluewnd 'ses.e ojWSPEDE 8100 Ul SIUSPNIS )M 3IOM 0} Saple jeuononsut Aoldwg g uopoe | [eos
€1/'2€$ pue $£6'09$ “UinoA pajenjidnpun o} pajoellp Ajuewid Buliesunoo Jeuolows/eIoos pue Joaieaafaljon ‘DiWapese JaPo L UoHOE |, [205)

101 '12$ "syuspnis 13 poddns pue 189} D43 Jeisiujwpe o} JoJeuipIood 7T Aejdwg 9 uonoe | oS

989'L/€$ "Spiepuels eale Juauoo Ul ssaifod axews o) way)

do} Japlo ul YnoA pejesidnpun o} pajoadip Ajuewnd ‘sjuspnis pue Jjejs 0} $80.nosal paplroid o) sisieinsds Bale Jusjuod payienb Aubiu Aojduwig z uonoe | jeog)
'SISeq apim-y3T 10 8pIM-100yds B Lo papinoid pue juelb uoegussuod/jejuswsiddng aul Ag pepuny Buleq ale Jey; seoies/SUOROR 28 BuIMO||o] By L

JUNOS pajesydnpun au Jo spaau aly Gupssw

Ul SARSalo ale pue sjuspnis pejeolidnpun el o) pejoaup Ajlediouud aie seolAles/sSUOOE 853y paAIas aie Aoy) assym Jo sseip.eBs) sjuepms Buybbnys jo

sposu s} 19aw 03 AYlige Ino poddns Jey} SSOIAISS IO SUOHOE JOYJO SE jjom se ‘papnjoul aue sdnoib oyloads o} pejebie; seoines Jo SWeIBold SJuspms 1o} $8800ns
pue maib |euojows-e100s pue djwspese yjog Heddns 0} pepusjul SeolAIes pUe SUOHOR SAPNjoUl ‘61/8) Ul PRYSYJE]Se aq JIm SUlssEq UBNoY) 'gyo)] SJE94 SiyL

IngsseaoNs 2q 0) JpIo Ul SIVIAISS Uojednpe [efoeds ybnoly seoiaies annbal oym dnoub olydelBowap AUe Ul ©S0U} 9oNpal pUB $SE0INS JUBPNIS
JO eje) ay) asealoul 0] puajul am ‘ajendoidde se seoiaies pajebie) Jo spmjcoyos YBnoiy) seoiAes pue suoloe pasnooy Bunnguisip Ag “welboid [euononisut
psseg-2100 uoliwo Buoiis e 0} Ss800€ puUe ‘sIeLoee) PalPiS SI0LW 'SeIAIes Palal) Joj) PeSU B Sey SSLooNo pajoadxe Buljesww Jou S OUM JUSpNIS yoes

Aunon pjogquiny Jno ybnoyy pajjoius

a4e Ing sjuspn)s jo sdnolb pejebire; ay Jo suo ojul gy Jou op BulBBnas ale oym sjuspnis Buluiewsal sy ‘pejussaldalionc Alenunuoo ale BLIOoUI MO| JO/puUEe
‘ssejaWoy ‘UInoA I9)so} ‘sisules| ysiBug aie oym SUSPNIS 1By} PRBSASI SSW0JN0 pajoadxs jesLw o) Bul|ie) a1e OUM SJUSPN]S JO UOHEBUILIEXS UY ‘soueullousd
152m0} S} Jo/pue pasu jsaleald ey Uim syuspnis Buiioddns piemo) sjebie) ale dyD S,/00U0S JSHUBYD IPIOGLUN-Pa)IUM WSYLION Ul SSOIAI0S PUE SUOHOR 8y |




Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student
outcomes and overall performance. The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed and updated
annually, as required. Charter schools may complete the LCARP to align with the term of the charter
school’'s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. The LCAP and
Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions fo achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English
learners, foster youth, pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and
any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each countly office of education-
operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF student group funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile
court schools, on probation or parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state
priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may
additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services funded by a school district that are
provided to students attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education
programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a
single LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 520686,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of
the state priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the
charter school, and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description
of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified fo meet the grade levels served and the
nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statufory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for
charter schools that resulf from the annual update process do nof necessarily constitute a material
revision to the school’s charter petition.



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services

Planned Actions/Services

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please
contact the local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at:
916-319-0809 or by email at: fcff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a
fixed three-year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in
these sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, enter the appropriate LCAP year and
replace the previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA.
LEAs may also aftach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or
include charts illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual cutcomes, or related planned and actual
expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information
specified in each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board
of Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

» Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the
LEA's total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year
means the fiscal year for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General
Fund is the main operating fund of the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for
in another fund. Alf activities are reported in the General Fund unless there is a compelling
reason to account for an activity in another fund. For further information please refer to the
California School Accounting Manual (http.//www.cde.ca.govffg/ac/sa/). (Note: For some
charter schools that follow governmental fund accounting, this amount is the total budgeted
expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund. For charter schools that follow




the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total budgeted expenses, such as those
budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

¢ Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP
for the LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with
the actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in
the LCAP. To the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

o Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above
for the LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in
total General Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for
planned actions/services for the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned
actions/services may include funds other than general fund expenditures.)

o Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of
LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for
school districts and charter schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as
implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and 2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied
verbatim from the previous year's* approved LCAP; in addition, list the state and/or local priorities
addressed by the planned goals. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.

* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the
2016/17 LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example,
LCAP year 2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the
2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as
compared to the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the
goal.

Actions/Services

Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these
actions toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented
to meet the described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the
actions/services. As applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served,
or to the planned location of the actions/services provided.

Analysis

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation
Rubrics, analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal.
Respond to the prompts as instructed.



» Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated
goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the
implementation process.

» Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal
as measured by the LEA.

o Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual
Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not
required.

« Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and
services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided
in the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be
found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing
the student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget
process. EC identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices
of education as consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local
bargaining units of the school district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. EC requires
charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents,
and pupils in developing the LCAP. In addition, EC Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the
translation of notices, reports, statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory
groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA
may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
specific goals.

Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The
requirements for this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing
the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the LCAP and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
enter the appropriate LCAP year and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe
the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the current year LCAP and Annuall

Update.

School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult
with the Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee,
parents, students, school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community
to inform the development of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the
indicated LCAP year.

Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of
the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.



Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the L.CAP and annual
update for the indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group
of students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also
include additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned
actions an LEA will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to
implement the specific actions.

School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is
reviewed and updated annually, as required.

Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the
charter schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’'s authorizer. If year
2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

New, Modified, Unchanged

As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or
expected annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are
modified or unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal

State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #” box for ease of reference. A
goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all-actions/services are
directed. A goal answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities

List the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal. The LCAP must include goals that
address each of the state priorities, as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local
priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need

Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update
process or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track
progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student
groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric or
indicator available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan.
The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data as reported in the
annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the three-year plan, as applicable. The
baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. In the subsequent
year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year cycle of the
LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years. |




The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable
required metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of
LEA. For the student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the
rates as described in the LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services

For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
included as contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the
section “For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved
Services Requirement.” The LEA shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement

Students to be Served

The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those
which are included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or
improve services for unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from
the actions/services by entering “All”, “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student
Group(s)”. If “Specific Student Group(s)” is entered, identify the specific student group(s) as
appropriate.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must identify “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5}, as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identifying the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synoenymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement:

Students to be Served

For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or
improved services for unduplicated students above what is provided to all students (see
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below),
the LEA must identify the unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service

For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services
requirement, identify the scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited
to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”. The LEA must identify one of the following three options:



« If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of the LEA, enter “‘LEA-wide.”

e If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of a particular school or schools, enter “schoolwide”.

« |f the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students
identified in “Students to be Served”, enter “Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”.

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “‘LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide”
may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools
operating multiple schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use
‘LEA-wide” to refer to all schoois under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a
single school authorized within the same charter petition. Charter schools operating a
single school may use “LEA-wide” or “Schooiwide” provided these terms are used in a
consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identify the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and "Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the
described goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may
be grouped together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #" box for ease of

reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:

e Enter “New Action” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of
the LCAP to meet the articulated goal.

» Enter “Modified Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal
and has been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

¢ Enter “Unchanged Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articuiated
goal and has not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year
description.
o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the

duration of the plan, an LEA may enter “Unchanged Action” and leave the
subsequent year columns blank rather than having to copy/paste the



action/service into the subsequent year columns. Budgeted expenditures
may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year
LCAP. For example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3
of the preceding three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.
Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school's budget
that is submitted to the school’s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year
budget to its authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the
“Goals, Actions, and Services” section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not
applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to
implement these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA's
budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures
must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by EC sections

52061, 52067, and 47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated

expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first

appears in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a singie school district, and chooses

to complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school
district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for
Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
copy the “Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students” table and
enter the appropriate LCAP year. Using the copy of the section, complete the section as required for
the current year LCAP. Retain all prior year sections for each of the three years within the L.CAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds

Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and
concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR) Section 15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or
improved as compared to the services provided to ali students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for
unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to
services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in
quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. This description must address



how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more unduplicated student group(s), and any
schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the appropriate description, taken
together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated

pupils.
If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and prOVided

on a schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required
descriptions supporting each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter
schools and county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed
to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these
services are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in
the state and any local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of
the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience or
educational theory.

For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a
schoolwide basis:

For schools with 40% or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the
state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40%
enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and
how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English
iearners, low income students and foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.



State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A

B.
C.

Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the

pupils they are teaching;
Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair. '

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A

B.

The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all
students, which are:
a. English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English Language Arts
Mathematics — CCSS for Mathematics
English Language Development (ELD)
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts
k. World Language; and
How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD
standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.

T sae@mepooym

Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A

B.
C

The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and
How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
heeds.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A
B.
C.

G.

Statewide assessments;

The Academic Performance Index;

The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy University of California
(UC) or California State University (CSU) entrance requirements, or programs of study that align with
state board approved career technical educational standards and framework;

The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the California English Language Development Test (ELPAC);

The English learner reclassification rate;

The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonsirate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of coliege preparedness.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A.
B. Chronic absenteeism rates;

C.

D. High school dropout rates; and

School attendance rates;

Middle school dropout rates;



E. High school graduation rates;
Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A, Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A S broad course of study including courses described under EC sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under EC sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelied Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils.
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE
CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state pri'orities under EC sections 52060
and 520686, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee”
means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when
the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is
enrolled and school was actually taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and
school was actually taught in the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays
and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in 5 CCR Section 1039.1.
{¢) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where
“cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus
pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an
adult education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency
Exam] by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-
time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who
transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).
() “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:



(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
expelied during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C.
Sections 6312 and 6314.



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1) How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of
those services result in the desired outcomes?

2) How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified
pursuant to EC Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income
pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired
outcomes?

3) How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school
sites and were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

4) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review
progress toward goals in the annual update?

5) What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)?
How effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What
changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result
of the review of progress and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?

6) What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual
expenditures? What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1) How have applicable stakehoiders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated
pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in EC Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education
foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth
stakeholders; community organizations representing English learners; and others as
appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting
implementation of the LCAP?

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for
engagement in the development of the LCAP?

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to
stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting
process? How was the information made available?

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written
comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement
processes? :

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement
pursuant to EC sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in EC Section 42238.017



6) What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR
Section 15495(a)?
7) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement
of these stakeholders supporied improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils,
related to the state priorities?

Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

1) What are the LEA's goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic
Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access
(Priority 7)7

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Qutcomes™. Pupil
Achievement (Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled
Pupils (Priority 9 — COE Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 —
COE Only)?

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil
“Engagement”: Parental Involvement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School
Climate (Priority 6)7

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

5) How have the unigue needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the
development of meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level
advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)?

6) What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in EC Section 42238.01 and
groups as defined in EC Section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals
annually and over the term of the LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to
develop goals to address each state or local priority?

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10)What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in EC Section 520527

11)What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant
to EC Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or
to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12)How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?

13)What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified?
Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016






Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approve and certify as positive

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to adopt the Final Budget each year prior to July 1. The Board certifies that

the budget as either positive, qualified or negative.

Fiscal Implications:
None.

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budgst

Humboldt County Ctfice of Education Fiscal Year 2018-19

Humbeldt County Charter School Certilication
Charter Number:

12 10124 0137384

Form CB

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools {or only to the county superintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chartering authority}:

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL BUDGET REPORT: This repott is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Educatlon Code Section 47604.33(a).

Signed:; Date:
Charier Schoal Official
(Criginal signature required)
Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the budgaet report, please contact:

Charter School Contact;

Name

Title

Talephone

E-mail Address

Cafifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2018.2.0

File: cbi-cs {Rev 03/22/2017) Page 1 Printed: 7/11/2018 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboidt County Cffice of Education Charter Schools Entarprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form &2
20i7-18 2016-18 Partlzent
Description Resource Codes _ Obiject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budgel Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 3,048,011.00 New)
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 o.o%J
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8559 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-5789 .00, 0.00 0.0%
-5} TOTAL, HEVENUES . _0.00 3948,011.00] __New

|B. EXPENSES

1) Certificated Salarles 1000-1999 0,00 ~1,718,360.00 New
2y Clacsified Salaries 2000-2998 0.00 688,262.00 New
3) Employee Benefils 3000-35999 0.00 . 1,026,410.00 New
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4999 0,00 i 92,836.00 New|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 393,086,00 New|
6) Depreciation 6000-699% 0.00 0.00 i 0.03@5
7) Other Quige {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72499,

Cosis) 74060-7485 0,00 ogo| 0 0.0%|
8} Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
SETOTAL, EXPENGES . i 0.00 3,820 054.00 New|

€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 27.957.00 Nev‘_r!

R. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transters In 89040-8929 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%!

b} Transfers Out 7600-762% ] 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%,
2) Other Spurces/Uses

a) Sources 8§930-8979 0.00 500,000.00 MNew|

b) Uses 7630-7699 |_ ... _ 0.00 . 0,00 0.0%
3) Gontributions 8980-8689 0.00° 8.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURGES/AISES 0.00 504,000.00 MNevi

Califorsia Dept el Education
SACS Financial Reparting Scltware - 2018.2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018} Page 1 Prinied: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humbeldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humbaldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percoant
Degerlpilon Resource Godes _Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION(C + D4) 0.00 527.957.00 New

|F. NET POSITION

1) Baginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.99 0.00 0,0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 . 0.00 0.00 § 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 ___boo 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0,00 |
&) Adjusted Beginning Net Position {F1t + F1d) 0.00 0.00

2) Ending Net Position, Juse 30 {E + F1g) 0.00 ). 527.867.00
Components of Ending Net Pasition
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0,00 0.00
b} Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00
¢} Unrastricted Net Position 9780 0.00 _527.957.00

Gallfornla Dept of Educalion
SACS Financtal Reperling Seitwara - 2018.2,6 . . .
Filo: fund-b (Rev oari0/2018) Pags 2 Peinted: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Oblect Form 62
‘_. 201718 2013-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Eslimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash .
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 . 0.00
b) In Banks 2120 0.00
) In Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 8140 0.00
2} investments 8150 @.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 ____Db.oo
4} Due from Grantor Government 9280 _ 0.00
5} Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 8330 0.00
8} Other Current Assets 8340 0.00
9) Fixed Assats
a} Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00
o) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
o} Buildings 2430 0,00
&) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 000
f} Equipment 2440 0.00
) Accumulated Gepreciation - Equipment 8445 009
h) Work in Progress 9450 . 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0,00

H, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 Q.00
2 TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS .00

Cafifernia Depl of Education
SACS Financlal Reporilng Software - 2018.2.0 o )
Fila: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Paga 3 Frinted: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 201819 Percent
[Deseription Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Acluals Budaet Difference 1
!I. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 8500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Dus to Other Funds 9610 0.00_
4j Current Loans 2640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 2650 0.00°
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Met Penslon Uabillty 2663 0.00
b) TotaliNet OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
c} Compensated Abssnces 9665 0.00
d} COPs Payable 8668 0.00
a) Gapital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 - 0.00‘_ '
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DBEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9650 0.00
J2TQTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS, 0.00
{K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
(010 + H2} - (17 + J2} 1,00
Galitomnia Dep! of Education
Spcs il g S 20850 pamos 3ot 020



Norsthern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

1210124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
. 2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Dageription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Aciuala Budget Ditterence
LEFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
Stafe Aid - Cutrent Year 8011 0.00 2.088,304.00 New
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year B8G12 0.00 524,638.00 New
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Gurrent Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Qther 8091 0.00) . 0.00 0,0%!
Transfars to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 000 1,335,069.00 Nevid
Properly Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
1 GFF/Revenus Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 _0_.013#
TOVAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 3,948,011.00 New
{FEDERAL REVENUE
Meintenance and Operatlons 8110 0009 0.00 0.0%!
Special Education Entiflement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Special Education Discretionary Grants a182 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 O.D‘H]
fonated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 £.0%|
interagency Contracts Batween LEAs 8285 0,00 D.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3026 B290 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Educatar Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 U‘D%I
Title W, Part A, Immigrant Education
Prograrm 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner
Pregram 4203 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Public Charter Schools Grant Pragram (PCSGP) 4610 8280 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3150, 3155, 3180,
3181, 3185, 4124,
Other NCLB f Every Sludent Succeeds Act 4126, 4127, 5510, 5630 8250 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Tachnical Education 3500-3599 8290 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Qther Federal Revenue All Cther 8200 0.00 0.00 G.U%f
TCTAL, FEGERA. REVENLIE 608 0.00 0.0%].
Califoriia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2018.2.0 i
File: lund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed: 7/11/20%8 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
| Brascription Resource Cedes _ Ublect Codes|_ Estimalod Actunts Budgel Difterence
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Cther State Apporiionments
Speclal Education Master Plan
Currant Year 6500 8311 £.00 0.00
Prior Years _ 6500 8319 0.00 0,00
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0,00
All Otner State Apporlionments - Prior Years All Other 8318 0.00 0.00
Child MNutrifion Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Gosts Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lotery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8580 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Aftar School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 - 0.00 . 0,00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobaceo Funds 6690, 6685 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Calitornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8690 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Carser Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00{ 0.00 2.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8550 , 0.00 0.00 D.O‘Y;i
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Commen Core State Standards
Imptementation Funds 7405 8590 i} 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.004 0.00 0.0%}

Calilomia Dapl of Educaiion
SAGS Financial Reporiing Software - 2018.2.0 .
File: und-b {Rev 04/10/2G15) Page 6 Printed: 771172018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
Degeription _Resource Codes __ Qbject Bodes| Eslimated Actuals Budgei ; biiteronge -
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 0.0%]
. Sale of Publicﬁeians 8832 0.00 0.00 0.0%;

Food Service Salas 7 8634 0,00 0.60 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 £.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 8.00 0.0%!
Interest 8580 0.00 . . 0.00 0.0%§

Net tncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 £.00 I _ 0.0%|

Fees and Contracls

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 000] —0:0%]}

Transportation Fess From

Individuals 8875 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%

Inleragency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 ) 0.00 . . 0.00. 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tultion . 8710 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In are1-8783 9.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%1

Transters of Apporlionments
Special Educatlon SELPA Transiers

From Distrlcts or Charter Schools 8500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
From County Cffices . 68500 8792 .. 0:00 0.00 0,0%
From JPAs 6500 "~ avoe 0.00] 0.00 0.0%
Qther Transfers of Apportionments
From Digtricts or Charter Schoals Al Gther 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Gounly Offices . All Cther 8792 .00 _ tvl.lDO 0.0%,
From JPAs Al Other 8793 0.00 .. 0.00 0.0%:
All Other Transters In from All Others 8709 0.00 0.00 6.0%
TOTAL OTHERLOGALREVENVE __ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 3,848,011.00 New

Cafiforaia Dept o Education
B8ACS Flnancial Reperting Software - 2018.2.0 )
File: lund-b {Rev 04/10:2018) Page 7 Prinled: 7/11/2018 10:28 Al



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humbo!dt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364
Humboldi County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent

| Deseription Resource Codes _ Obiact Codes| Estimated Aciuals _Budget Diigranee

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 1,498,000.00 New
Gortificated Pupil Support Salaties 1200 0.00 58,340.00 MNew
Certificated Supervisors” and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 | £9,600.00 New,
Gither Certificated Salaries 1900 : 0.00 72.420.00 New,
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES _ 0,00 1,719,360.00 _ New)

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salarles 2100 0.00 87,413.00 _New]
Classlified Suppert Salarles 2200 0.00| 88,263.00 Newj
Classifled Supervisors' and Adminisirators' Salaries 2300 0.00 96,735.00 . New
Clerical, Technical and Cffice Salaties 2400 0.00 285,006.00 New
Gther Classifled Salaries 2900 0.00 130,845.00 New
TOTAL GLASSIFIED BALARIES . .00 £88,262.00 New|

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 279.913.00 New
PERS 3201-3202 | 0.00 103,240.00 New
OASDIMedicare/Allernalive 3301-3302 0.00 74.262.00 New
Heaith and Welare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 516,982.00 New
Unemploymant insurance 3501-3502 .00 1,182.00 New|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0,00 50,831.00 New
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.a0 0.90 0.0%,;
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOVEE BEMEFITE 0.00 1,026 410.00 New

FBOOK{S AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Gurricula Materials 4100 I 0.00 32,500.00 New
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 ___b.oo 1,000.00 New|
Materals and Supplies 4300 0.00 5%,836.00 . Naw,
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 .00 4,500.00 New,
Food V 4700 i 0,00 3,000.00 New

| TOTAL, BOOKS AND BUPHLES _ 0.00 | 92,936,00 New|

Calilomia Depl of Educalion
SACS Finanglal Repordlng Seitware - 2018.2.0 :
Filg: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 8 Printed: 7/11/20%6 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Rescrintion Resource Codes  Objeist Codes| Eslimated Acluals . Bucdget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreemsnis for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0“&;
Travel and Conierences 5200 0.00 51,250.00 New;
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 1,750.00 New|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Qperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 0.00 266,436.00 New|
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 ;. _0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%3
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 2800 0.00 61,700.00 New;_
Communications 5800 0.00 1,850.00 New
TOTAL, SEAVICES AND OTHERQOPERRTING EXPENSES 0.00 393.086.00 | Neyw|
|BEPRECIATION :
Depreciation Expense €900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QOUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 71190 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deflcit Payments
Payments to Disteicts or Gharter Sehools 7141 D.00 £.00 0.0%|
Payments to County Oificas 7142 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Payments fo JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Dept Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0,00 15.00 0.0%
TQTAL, OTHER QUTGO fexeluding Transtars of Indiroct Gosts) 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Galifornia Bepl ol Educalion
E;‘e‘f?uﬁﬁ;’}i{iﬂi’}?’;};ﬂ%‘,"”‘“’“ “amazo Page 9 Printed: 7/11/2018 10:28 A



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humbaldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Parcent
iDescripiton Resourcs Codes  Objoet Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 000§ 0.00 0.0%;
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EXPENSES .00 3,820,054.00 New,
Galilorla Dept of Education
Erbe T (i Oy e - 28z Page 10 Printads 7/11/2018 10:20 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Bescription Rescurce Codes _ Objeot Codes| Estimated Acluals Budget Difterance
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In BO19 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Inlerfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.0C | 0.00 : 0.0%
_(0) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/JSES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B985 0.00 500,000.00 New

All Other Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 0.06 0.0%])

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES £.00 500,000.00 New
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 c.00 0.0%f
All Other Financing Uses 7659 L 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%]
() TOTAL, USES . 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 ) 0.00 0.00: 0.0%
Contribulions from Restricied Revenues 89390 0.00' 0.00 N 0.0%
-[e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+ie) 0.00 500,000.00 MNew|

Catifornia Depl of Education
SACS Finangial Reporting Soltware - 2018,2.0 .
File: fund-b (Rey D4/10/2018) Page 11 Printed; 7/11/2018 10.28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137384
Humboldt Gounty Expenses by Function Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Ohlect Codes| Estimated Actuals _Budget Ditference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 3,948,011.00 Now
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 9.00 3,948,011.00 New

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 2,610,473.00 New
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2992 0.00 784,305.00 New
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 128.808.00 New
4) Anclllary Services 4000-4999 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
5) Communily Services 5000-5808 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Generat Adrninistration 7000-7939 0.00 132.351.00 Ne\'\';
B) Plant Services B00D-A293 0,00 | 264,117.00 New
Except
9) Other Qutgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10 TOTAL, EXPENSES : 0.00 3,920,054.00 New

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS-B10} 0.00 27,857.00 New|

B. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transters In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b} Transfers Qut 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8279 0.00 500,000.00 New

b) Uses 7630-7699 _..0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 80880-8999 0,00 0.00: 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES 0,00 500,000.00 New

California Dapt ot Educalion
SACS FInancia! Reporting Sofiware - 2018.2.0

Fite: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Pags 1 Printed: 77112018 10:28 AM



Naorthern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form &2
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Dagexintian Function Codes __ Obiect Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Ditference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 527,957.00 New

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Wet Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As ol July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 7 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beglnning Met Position (F1c + Fid) 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e} . (.00 527 957.00 New

Compenents of Ending Net Position

a} Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b} Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Unesiricted Ngl Positian 2790, 0.00 527.957.00 New|

Calilomia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporling Seflware - 2016,2.0

File: lund-h (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - HMumboldt Charter July * Budget

Humboldt Geunty Oifice of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humbaldt County Exhibit; Restricted Net Position Detail Form &2
201718 2018-19
Resource  Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1

Printed: 7/1/2018 10:28 AM



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

Action Requested:
Neone

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
In the future the Board Warrant and Payroll Reports will be attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller

Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board,

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
MNone

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly
process for the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
MNone

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 3
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 4,
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveti, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Stafi/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
Nong

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director

Action Requested.
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
6.1 Board members may choose to make a report.

6.2 Each month the Regional Director gives a report on school events and activities.
6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.
6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subiject:
No items

Action Reguested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Nane

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 8.
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
No ltems

Subject:
No ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Persan/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 9.
EACILITIES

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 10.
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:

10.1 ltems for consideration for future agendas

Action Requested:
None

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may
suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Fiscal implications:
Nane

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda [tem 11.
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

Subject:
11, EUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11.1 Future Board meetings - 8/16, 9/20, 10/18, 11/15, 12/20

Action Requested:
Noneg

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

11.1 Atits organizational meeting in March, the Board scheduled its meetings for the 2018 calendar year.
The Board may adjust this meeting schedule as needed.

Fiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda item 12.
ADJOURNMENT



